The Municipality of Powassan
AGENDA
Regutar Council meeting to be held
Tuesday May 3, 2022 at 7:.00 p.m.
Powassan Council Chambers

1. CALLTO ORDER & ACKNOWLEDGE FIRST PECPLES AND TRADITIONAL LAND

“We respectfully acknowledge that we are on the traditiona! territory of the Anishinaabe Peoples, in
the Robinson-Huron and Williams Treaties areas. We wish to acknowledge the long history of First
Nations and Métis Peoples in Ontario, and show respect to the neighbouring Indigenous
communities. We offer our gratitude for their care for, and teachings about, our earth and our
relations. May we continue to honour these teachings”

2. ROLL CALL

3, DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOF

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. PRESENTATIONS:

6. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Special Council Meeting of April 12, 2022
6.2 Regular Council Meeting of April 19, 2022

7. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL
7.1 Trout Creek Community Centre Board minutes of April 13, 2022

8. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROW APPOINTED BOARDS
8.1 District of Parry Sound Social Services Admin Board CAO Report April 2022

9. STAFE
2.1 Memoc - Short-term rental by-law- B.Mousseau, Protective Services

10. BY-LAWS
10.1  By-taw 2022-12 Deeming parts of RP M9 Trout Creek
10.2  By-Law 2022-13 Compliance Audit Committee-Election 2022

1i. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

12. NEW BUSINESS
12.1  OCWA -Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems Quarterly Operations Report Jan-
Mar/22
12.2  Proclamation- Community Living Month




13,

14,

15,

16.

17.

18.

19,

CORRESPONDENCE

ADDENDUM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS

PUBLIC QUESTIONS

CLOSED SESSION

18.1 Identifiable Individuals-Section 239{2}(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6{1){b} of the
Procedural Bylaw- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees

18.2  Adoption of Closed Session minutes of April 19, 2022

18.3  Proposed Disposition or acquisition of land-Section 239(2)(c) and under 6(1)(c) of the
Procedural Bylaw-a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land for municipal
or local board purposes.

18.4 Identifiable individual-Section 239(2}(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1}(b} of the
Procedural Bytaw- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees

MOTION TO ADJOURN




2022-121

2022-122

2022-123

2022-124

The Municipality of

Powaan

Special Council Meeting
Tuesday, April 12, 2022, at 6:30 pm
Powassan Council Chambers

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor

Staff: Maureen Lang, CAO/Clerk
Brayden Robinson, Treasurer

Terry Lang, IT

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof: None

Moved by: R.Hall Seconded by: M.Wand
That the agenda of the Special Council meeting of April 12, 2022 be approved.

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D.Britton

That Council now adjourns to closed session at 6:30 p.m. to discuss:

Carried

18.1  Identifiable Individual — Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b)
of the Procedural By-Law — matters regarding an identifiable individual, including
municipal or local board employees; and Legal- Section 239 (2)(f) of the Municipal Act
and under 6(1)(f) of the Procedural Bylaw-advice that is subject to solicitor-client

privilege, including communications necessary for that purpose.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M. Wand
That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 8:15 p.m. Carried
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R.Hall
That Council now adjourns at 8:15 p.m. Carried
Mayor CAO/Clerk

DATE OF
COUNCIL MTG.

)3

AGENDA

‘i{\ﬁ/ﬁ‘.} Q?i f

Vg

.

]

ITEM #




2022-125

2022-126

2022-127

2022-128

2022-129

2022-130

2022-131

2022-132

2022-133

The Municipatity of

Council Meeting
Tuesday, April 19,2022, at 7:00 pm
Powassan Council Chambers

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Dave Britton, Councitlor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor

Absent: Markus Wand, Councillor

Staff: Maureen Lang, CAO/Clerk
Terry Lang, IT

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof: None

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D, Britton
That the agenda of the Regular Council meeting of April 5, 2022 be approved, as
amended: Addition of Item 12.3 Proclamation — North Bay-Mattawa Conservation

Authority 50" Anniversary. Carried
Moved by: D. Brifton Seconded by: R. Hall

That the minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council of April 19, 2022 be adopted. Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Pickarski

That the minutes from the Recreation Committee meeting dated January 5, 2022,

be received. Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That the minutes from the Recreation Committee meeting dated February 16, 2022,

be received. Carried
Moved by: R, Hall Seconded by: D, Piekarski

That the minutes from the Trout Creek Community Centre Board Committee meeting dated

March 9, 2022, be received. Carried
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall

That the minutes from the Powassan and District Union Public Library Board meeting,

dated February 28, 2022, be received. Carried
Moved by: D. Pickarski Seconded by: R. Hall

That the draft minutes from the Powassan and District Union Public Library Board meeting,

dated March 28, 2022, be received,. Carried
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton

That the minutes from the Powassan Police Services Board (PSB) meeting, dated March 21,

2022, be received, Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the minutes from the Almaguin Community Economic Develoment (ACED) meeting,

dated March 21, 2022, be received. Carried

DATE OF }

COUNGILMTG.| /Y H ﬂ‘/;{;{

AGENDA VG
TEM# | {

e,
Y




2022-134

2022-135

2022-136

2022-137

2022-138

2022-139

2022-540

2022-141

Moved by: I2. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the minutes from the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing corporation
commitiee meeting, dated March 22, 2022, be received. Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That the memo dated April 1, 2022 from Deputy Clerk K. Bester regarding hsort term rentals
be received,
And further, that council directs staff to creat a Municipal By-Law for Short Term Rentals. Carried

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That By-Law 2022-05, being a By-Law that contains the rules and regulations that govern the
Powassan Union Cemetery, St. Joseph’s Cemetery, the Trout Creek Union Cemetery and the
Holiness Cemetery, and have been approved by the Registrar, Funeral, Burial and Cremation
Services Act, 2002 (FBCSA), Bereavement Authority of Ontario (BAQ),

READ a FIRST and SECOND time on the 5" day of April, 2022.

AND to be considered READ a THIRD and FINAL time and passed as such in open
Council on this, the 19" day of April, 2022, Carried

Moved by: D, Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That By-Law 2022-08, being a By-Law to amend the User Fee By-Law which
imposes fees or charges for services provided by the Corporation of the Municipality
of Powassan,

Be READ a FIRST and SECOND time this 5" day of April, 2022,

And to be READ a THIRD and FINAL time and considered passed as such in o
open Council on the 19" day of April, 2022. Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That the IntegrityCommissioner Report on Complaint — Evan Hughes v. Councillor
Debbie Piekarski, dated March 28, 2022 and Legal information provided by H.G. Elston,

counsel to Councillor Piekarski, be received. Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Pickarski

That the correspondence dated April 4, 2022 from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and

Housing, regarding the 2022 Annual Repayment Limit, be received, Carried
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton

That the correspondence dated April 1, 2022 from the Minister of the Solicitor General,

regarding Embergency Management compliance review, be received. Carried
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall

WHEREAS: the Municipality of Powassan recognizes the important social, environmental
and economic value of healthy watersheds to our residents, visitors, businesses and
eco-tourists; and

WHEREAS: the North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority is a community-based,
environmental organization which has been providing leadership in watershed -

management to the Municipality of Powassan and our neighbouring municipalities
since 1972; and



2022-142

2022-143

2022-144

2022-145

2022-140

WHEREAS: the North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority plays a crucial role insupporting
science-based decision making in watershed planning, development, resource
management, flood forecasting, drinking water source protection, water quality
monitoring, conservation land management, stewardship and education; and

WHEREAS: the Municipality of Powassan recognizes, appreciates and values the expertise,
advice and leadership of the North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority in
balancing human needs with the needs of the natural environment on a watershed
basis;

WHEREAS: the North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority recognizes that protecting and
conserving our watershed relies on collaboration and cooperation with individuals,
organizations, and communities and is celebrating its 50" anniversary by
recognizing others who are “watershed heroes”; and

THEREFORE, in honour of the 50" Anniversary of the North Bay-Mattawa Conservation
Authority and NBMCA’s contributions to the social, economic and environmental
well being of the Municipality of Powassan, Mayor Peter Mclsaac and Council do
hereby proclaim May as North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority 50"
Anniversary Celebration Month.

And FURTHER, that this motion be shared with NBMCA’s other member municipalities:
Bonfield, Callander, Calvin, Chisholm, East Ferris, Mattawa, Mattawa, Papineau-Cameron,

and North Bay. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall

That the correspondence date April 14, 2022 from the Minister of the Solicitor General,

regarding O. Reg. 343/22: Firefighter Certification, be received. Carried
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton

That the accounts payable listing reports of April 6, 2, 13, 2022 in the total amount of

$287,673.69, be approved for payment. Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That Council now adjourns to closed session at 8:04 p.m. to discuss:

18.1  Adoption of Closed Session Minutes of April 5, 2022

18.2  Identifiable Individual — Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b)
of the Procedural By-Law — matters regarding an identifiable individual, including
musicipal or local board employees,

18.3  Legal — Section 239(2)(f) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(f) of the Procedural
By-Law — advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including

communications necessary for that purpose. Carried
Moved by: D, Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall

That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 9:00 p.m, Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That Council now adjourns at 9:00 p.m. Carried

Mayor CAO/Clerk



TROUT CREEK COMMUNITY CENTRE BOARD MEETING

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2022
@ 7:00PM
TROUT CREEK COMMUNITY CENTRE

1. Call to Order

Motion 2022-22

Moved By: Chris Varey

That the meeting be called to order at 7:04pm

PRESENT:
Ted Hummel
Jeff Conrad
Randy Hall-Councillor
Tyson Hummel
Chris Varey
Jeff Eckensviller-Chair
Brian Eckensviller

Absent with regrets:
Trina Hummel-Co Chair
Karen Chadbourn
Peter Mclsaac-Mayor

Staff:
Dale Jardine-Arena Manager
Vacant-Bar/Food/Event Coordinator
Norma Conrad-Recording Secretary

The Municipality of

Powaszan

Seconded By: Tyson Hummel

2. Disclosure of pecuniary interests and general thereof:

None

3. Approval of Agenda
Motion 2022-23

Moved By: Randy Hall

That the agenda is approved.

Seconded By: Chris Varey

COUNOIL TG, My f7)/ Al
! A

e | |




4, Presentation(s)
None

5. Approval of Minutes

Motion 2022-24

Moved By: Jeff Conrad Seconded By: Tyson Hummel
That the minutes of the previous meeting of March 9, 2022 be adopted.

6. Manager’s Report;

Arena Manager Dale Jardine advised that he was contacted by Advanced Railing Systems who are
installing our accessibility railing at our front entrance into the lobby. They have requested when they
come to install the entrance railing, they would like a cheque payment for the balance that is owed on
that day. Dale then advised that he contacted Brian Aultman of Aultman Custom Homes a local
contractor from the area to come and evaluate a beam at the lobby door area of the arena to repair if
needed. He mentioned that he did an inspection of the shed by first base, he advised that the shed will
need a new floor and shingles for the roof, and it will be good as new. A few of the Board members have
a few ideas of getting some of the supplies donated.

7. Bar/Food/Event Coordinator
Vacant position

8. Member’'s Report

Chair Jeff Eckensviller would like the Recording Secretary to reach out to Linda Pugh on the Committee
for the Trout Creek Agricultural Society and find out who will be the replacement for Board member Elva
Taggart who just retired. Brian Eckensviller asked for an update on the drinking fountain in the lobby
downstairs. Tyson Hummel advised that he was talking with Deputy Clerk Lesley Marshall from the
Municipal Office and she mentioned that she could get a drinking fountain from Amazon a lot cheaper
than trying to order one locally. Tyson reported that he’ll keep in touch with Lesley for further updates.

9. Review Action ltems
9.1) Trout Creek Community Centre Rental Pricelist

Member Brian Eckensviller asked for the hall rental pricelist to be added to the April agenda package to
review. There was a brief discussion and he has a better understanding of how rentals are charged.

9.2) Municipal Area Committee Minutes

The Municipal Area Committee Minutes were added to the agenda for review. Councillor Randy Hall
gave a brief review of what the committee is trying to do to benefit both arenas.

2|Page



10. New/Old Business/Correspondence

10.1) Golf Tournament

The board had a brief discussion on the up and coming golf tournament on june 4, 2022 at Highview
Golf Course in Powassan. They decided to hold everything at the course for this year inciuding a dinner.
They Just need to work out the time with Dean Harrington. If all goes well, they would like to start the
tournament at noon.

10.2) Calvin Vollrath Concert

Member Ted Hummel advised that he received an email from Calvin Vallrath. He asked for it to be put
on the agenda for discussion.

Email from Calvin Volirath:

I'm planning on putting a tour together for Ontario & Quebec this coming September and I'm
wondering if a stop in Trout Creek once again would be of interest. | enjoyed the concert we did there a
few years back and the folks seemed to enjoy it as well. You are the 1st that i'm contacting on this
possible tour. I'm thinking of starting the tour September 12 until the end of September. If you think a
Calvin concert would be possible. We could do in Trout Creek, let me know at your earliest
convenience,

There was a brief discussion. A motion was passed, and the recording secretary was asked to follow up
with an email to Calvin Vollrath on his decision.

Motion 2022-25

Moved By: Chris Varey Seconded By: Tyson Hummel

That the Trout Creek Community Centre recommends asking Calvin Vollrath to perform his concert on
Friday, September 23, 2022 and the bar remains open for the concert. They agree to a minimum of
$2000.00 fee or 20/80 split in profits. Tickets to be sold for $25.00 each.

11. Addendum
None

12. Accounts Payable

Motion 2022-26

Moved By: Ted Hummel Seconded By: Jeff Conrad
That the accounts payable listing in the total amount of $5, 322.20 be approved.

13. Notice of Meeting

Motion 2022-27

Moved By: Brian Eckensviller Seconded By: Randy Hall
That the next meeting be scheduled for May 11, 2022 at 7:00pm

3|Page



14. Closed Session
None

15. Adjournment
Motion 2022-28

Moved By: Tyson Hummel Seconded By: Randy Hall
That the committee adjourned at 8:49 pm,

Chair Recording Secretary

4| Pape



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

District of Parry Sound

Social Services

W Administration Board

Chief Administrative Officer’s
Report

April 2022

Mission Statement

To foster healthier communities by economically providing caring
human services that empower and enable the people we serve to
improve their quality of life.

DATE OF

COUNCIL MTG, mw‘}i .‘7)/ )

AGENDA
ITEM #




Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

Canada-Wide Early Learning and Child Care (CWELCC) Agreement

We are pleased that Ontario and Canada signed the Canada-Wide Early Learning and Child Care Agree-
ment that will lower fees for parents and provide more accessible and high-quality child care for Ontario
families. Ontario’s plan will deliver $10 per day child care, on average, by September 2025 for partici-
pating child care programs. :

As a first step, all Ontario families with children aged 0-5 in participating licensed child care programs
will see a fee reduction of up to 25% (to a minimum of $12 per day]}, retroactive to April 1,

2022. Parents can expect a further reduction by the end of December 2022 to reduce child care fees, on
average, by 50%. Ontario’s plan provides for another reduction in child care fees in September 2024,
and a final reduction to $10 per day child care, on average, by September 2025. Ontario’s fee subsidy
program will continue, as they recognize that for some families these reduced fees are unaffordable.

For parents to benefit from lower fees their child care program must register with the Children’s Ser-
vices Manager for their region, which in the District of Parry Sound is the DSSAB. The full criteria for
joining has not yet been posted as operators have until September 1, 2022 to decide if they are opting in
or out. Operators may not raise parent fees until, and unless, they formally opt out of the new funding
arrangement,

The agreement includes the creation of 86,000 new licensed child care spaces, which includes more than
15,000 licensed child care spaces created since 2019. '

The Agreement will support new early childhood educators and support improved, stable compensation
for Registered Early Childhood Educators in licensed child care, including those providing child care for
children six to 12 years old.

Over the coming months, there will be consultations on measures to support and recognize our dedicat-
ed child care workforce, including professional development, training and initiatives designed to sup-
port improved workforce supply and retention.

CM5Ms/DSSABs and First Nation communities will continue their critical role as the designated Child
Care and Early Years Service System Managers responsible for planning and managing licensed child
care services and EarlyON Child and Family Centres in their communities.

In the coming weeks, the Ministry will provide us with preliminary 2022 allocations to support local
planning and engagement in this transformative work. Transfer payment agreements and funding guid-
ance to support us in this important work will follow in the spring. For 2023 and beyond the ministry
aims to allocate funding using a revised child care funding formula. Development and consultations with
Service System Managers will take place in 2022.

A phased approach to implementation will be necessary to ensure stability and sustainability of the
child care system while working toward goals of affordability, accessibility, quality, and inclusion.

Recent Media Coverage
e March 6, 2022 - Esprit Place supports Women and Children in Parry Sound District
* March 7, 2022 - Parry Sound DSSAB recognizes International Women's Day
* March 8, 2022 - Women facing gender inequality often unable to leave an abusive relationship
* March 9, 2022 - Ontario Investing in Support for People Experiencing Homelessness in Parry

Sound Muslkoka




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Social Media
Twitter Stats

Link to the DSSAB’s Twitter page - https://twitter.com/psdssab

District of Parry SoundSomal Services ~ Oct. Nov. = Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar.
Administration Board - Tw1tter Page 2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022
Total Tweets = . g1 8 -1 6 10 2
Total Impressions .~ - i 564 164 - 51 170 371 178
Total Profile Visits =~ 667 275 123 68 324 54
Total Followers =g g8 - 10 10 15 15

Linkedin Stats - used primarily for HR recruitment & RFP/Tender Postings
Link to the DSSAB’s LinkedIn page - https://bitly/2YyFHIE

District of Parry Sound Social Semces - Oct, Nov. . - Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar.

Administration Board - Lmkedln 2021 2021 - 2021 2022 2022 2022
Total Followers = .~ i 11 20 22 27 39 43
Search Appearances (in }ast7days) - S 224 317 336
Total Page Views = . 29 4310 55 83 28
PostImpressions o SRR 109 557 170
Total Unique Visitors ' 12 10 5 22 33 6

Facebook Stats

A friendly reminder to follow our Facebook pagest!

e District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Roard

* Esprit Place Family Resource Centre
e EarlyON Child and Family Ceptres in the District of Parry Sound

¢ The Meadow View

DlstnctofParry Sound Social Servnces G '_Nov'..  Dec. ~ Jan, 3 -__:Feb. s Mar.
AdmmlstratmnBoard R T PRIt 2021 2021 - 2022 . 2022 2022
Total PageFollowers -~ 279 283 289 304 309
Post Reach this Perlod (# peopie who sawpost) 2,068 - 511 4,487 . 3,589 i_,1_54_
Page ViewsthisPeriod - 73 . 48 122 87 61

Post Engagement this Period [# reactlons
comments, shares}

305 24566 445 62




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO
' “Nov. “'Dec. Jan. - Feb. - Mar, o
202102021 20222022 2022
Total Page Foliowers SR i 98 105 o110 - . "-':11_7_-':3'__ 118
Post Reach thls Penod (# people who saw post] 222 '-'3':’-1_04 46 ':1;029_ 461 ¥
Page Vlews this Perlod SR S 4 ':-28__ j-': - 14 26 7o
Post Engagementthls Perlod (# reactlons, :. -_: :1'8 22 1 . : 82 12
comments,shares] o TR B e

ESpI‘lt Place Famlly Resoul ce Centre

TOta*PageFf’Howers Lo 349 36 380 . 441 0 423
Post Reach this Period (¥ peoplewho saWpost) 389 4460 9098 13328 3,192
PageViewsthisPeriod 591 374 379 . 488 117
POStEngagementthlSPerlod(#react;gns R ST R _

31 1776 2139 2,455 399
comments, shares} : _ B : :

Licensed Child Care Programs

Total Chlldren Utillzmg Dlrectly Operated Chﬂd Care in the Dlstnct - L
February 2022 : : '

0. Fairview First Steps Highlands Waubeek o
A’?e_qm“}.’--_ T ELCC ELCC.  ELCC ELCC HEC To.tal__.-
Infant | |
(0-18m)
Toddler
(18m-30m)
Preschool
(30m-4y)
School Age n i
(4y~12y)

4# of Active Children 34 28 30 59 . 103 254

3 2. -: 3 4 o 18 30 o
1 6 - 10 20 18 65
20 20 17 35 44 136

 N/A N/A . N/A N/A 23 23 -

The centre-based child care programs continue to struggle with staffing shortages due to COVID related
illnesses and the self-isolation requirements, even though the public health unit has removed the isola-
tion requirement for close contacts that test negative. The EarlyON and Inclusion Support Services staff

have been instrumental in assisting licensed programs to remain operational while meeting licensing
requirements.




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

The Ministry of Education has supplied ample Rapid Antigen Test Kits for all staff and children and are
encouraging regular testing of anyone who has been in close contact with COVID or has symptoms. As
restriction and protocols are being lifted, the child care programs are attempting to create a new normal
to their operations that will include an emphasis on cleaning and keeping the children safe. All child
care programs continue to receive face masks, both medical procedural grade and non-fit tested N95s,
and face shields.

The Home Child Care Program has been receiving many inquiries for potential new providers and are
currently working with individuals through the screening process. New homes in Whitestone and Mag-
netawan will be opening imminently. Other inquiries have been received from Rosseau, Powassan, and
the Town of Parry Sound.

Overall, enrollment remains consistent across all Directly Operated Child Care Programs.

School Age Programs
]anp'ary__ZO_Z.Z_ o | ':.':-:.-': i S The School Age Program has had
Location - i e " Enrollment Wéitli'st cgnmstent staffing in all locations _
- L 7. since January and this has supported
Map.ler.idge.After_'Schbél. 11 0 S the children in their activities. Afu!l
FE O PR T -, day program at Sundridge Centenni-
St. Gregory’s After School = -~ 1~ 18 0. -~ al was offered during March Break.
AR R SRR s . The program supervisor is working
St. Gregory’s Before School "+ 12 0. . with the Near North District School
. ' N _ -~ Board to determine future viability
Sundridge C.el}’.cenma_l Afte:_r_ School ; 13 0. - for the 2022-2023 school year and
- L ' " summer care for July and August
Sund{.‘lldg_e_l C_ente_nnl._a_ﬂ B-‘?f?".':“’ S_(-:I?OOI 5 0 - 2022. Once the data has been re-
Magnetawan Central After School 19 0. ceived from the School Board, a

- Community Needs Survey will be de-

Land of Lakes After School g o " veloped to further support the pro-
— — —— gram planning,

# of Active Children ~ -~ 86 0

Percentage of Children By Age
Group

ufant
90p

School Age
1%

Toddler
1905

Preschool

FEMD




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Directly Operated Child Care Waitlist By
Program

EFairview @First Steps “Highlands #a'Wanbeek BHCCP ®SAP

> > S ~ - ,
Q:Js oY Q_\\ ?:\' %\ \:K \‘-3& QS_ g?’“ ~¢,Q' Q,Q'
v <+ Q - 8D O N 2 Q " NG
™ ™ S S © > o = 5
NN O <& Oc} RS &
& SR

In anticipation of the Canada-Wide Early Learning and Child Care System, formerly the National Child Care
Plan, families are asking to be placed on the child care waiting lists and we have received a slight increase.
We are anticipating this trend to continue as details of the Agreement are released. This past month, the Home
Child Care Program has had the largest increase to the waiting list that will be supported with the addition of
new homes.

Quality Assurance Program

Our new Supervisor of Quality Assurance has started with Child Care Service Management and is pre-
paring for site visits in licensed centres throughout the district. The QA program will provide pedagogi-
cal support to programs in the district, will coordinate professional development opportunities and will
support capacity building. The QA program will also be instrumental in the implementation of the
Workforce Development Strategy.

On March 9™, we held a district operator meeting to highlight the work that is being done with the
Workforce Development Strategy. We invited AGILEC (an Employment Ontario site) to give an overview
of the courses that may be available as part of the training and professional development component of
our Workforce Development Strategy.

The Workforce Development Strategy supports the retention and recruitment of a high-quality childcare
and early years workforce. Key objectives of this funding are to:

* Sustain the existing childcare and early years workforce to ensure a more stable and high-
quality early years and childcare system.

» Enhance access to opportunities for the workforce that promote retention and recruitment, in-
cluding professional development, training, and qualification upgrade programs.

» Grow the number of qualified staff in the early years and childcare workforce to increase access
to high-quality licensed childcare for families,

» Attract and support the development of an increasingly diverse workforce to more effectively
reflect the children and families accessing early years and childcare programs.




OLAF

OLAF Fee Subsidy Applications =

2021 Eligible NotEligible

January - 7
F_eb_r:ugry'  . o
March
April

[*5 I o L B o A S ¥ 51

May -
y
agost
S_ep't_'ér;ﬁb'éf c
Olcltcl_)be_i_'_ a B

November.

e T e T s T = T - T S S ST

AW W 1 N W

December

.. January
: February
' March

2022

= - apri
- May
e
-
- : August
: ' September
i - October
*_': November

" December

Total Children by Funding Source for February 2022

Activ_e_'_.' S
After-school Program Fee
Fee Subsidy ~ = =~
FullFee .*

Ontario Works

Subsidy

127
o226
6.

 # of Children -
20

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Eligible Not Eligible

. ..: 6

#__d_f Families

19

1200

o213
e

Fee Subsidy S
Full Fee

379

. #ofChildren

10

358 o

# of Fafniiies b
g L

Exits. - S

Fee Subsidy '.

g # of Ch_il_d_r_e_:n_.
4 o

'#_ of _F_amilie_s '

1

TOTALS

1




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Inclusion Support Services

February2022 ..
PR N Licensed Early o AR
AgeCrowp  FarlyON Leaming& o ¥ O CEERE st e
Infants = Ry A Rt PR

Toddlers
(18m-30m) -
_Preééh_dbl
(30m-4y) -
School Age
A
Monthly -
TOTAL

Discharges

213 3.0 40

941

o

10 58 . 68 o3 7 0

Year-to-Date TR R S R TE
rotaL 0 B T B ®

The Inclusion Support Services program is now at its full staffing compliment of 6 Resource Consultants.
Community based licensed child care programs are reaching out to the program with new referrals as
necessary and the Resource Consultants are able to resume all in-person program visits without any
COVID restrictions. The Ministry of Education has asked all Special Needs Resourcing programs to re-
view their scope of practice to ensure that all program activities are meeting the current funding guide-
lines. The program supervisor is currently working on this review and making any necessary adjust-
ments to the delivery model to ensure we are compliant with the funding guidelines.

EarlyON Child and Family Programs
February202z = R o
A#tivity . e " February Ye_ar-tb-_Date
o
3?' SERENE

Number of Children Attending | .
Number of New Chi_l_dreriAttending_ T B
Nu_mbe'r_ of Families Visiting -~~~ o

Number of N_ew_F:ariii}ies_.Vi_s.i_t_ing. S '.

L= SR <= B e T e B

N:ufribei‘_of Virtual Progr_arr_;ming:Even_t_s_ o |
Number of Family Engagements with Virtual Events 161 674
Numb_er_o_fS_oéiaI:Me_c__ii_a_l?_osts_ RIS 64 142

Nh_rhber of Social Media FolloWers ~ 15 945 >




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

The EarlyON program continues to use Facebook to share information and parenting resources. The
staff have been busy creating virtual activities and resources that have focused on outdoor play, positive
parenting, early literacy, child development, Francophone and Indigenous teachings, infant care and
mental health for children and parents.

The Ministry of Education has asked the School Boards and EarlyON programs to work together to cre-
ate a reopening plan that will allow families to safely return to in-person programming at co-locations as
soon as possible. Once all restrictions are lifted, the EarlyON supervisor will be reaching out to other
community partners to re-establish community-based programs. As the weather turns warmer, the
staff will again be presenting outdoor programming to those more remote communities. Please watch
the EarlyON Facebook page for further information on where and when in-person programs will re-
sume.

Social Assistance Digital Application (SADA) & Centralized Intake - March 2022

Cases with an Ontario Works application that has been submitted in SAMS

@ OASA = SADA « Other

hLiar 06 Kai 13 Kar 20 Lixs 27
Date application submitted in SAMS

**Yellow bars represent applications completed by the Intake and Benefits Administration Unit, Blue and green bars repre-

sent applications completed by local staff. Data from Tracking the Impacts of COVID-19 report and Centralized Intake Re-
port.

Ontario Works applications

Intake and applications remain steady. We received f% N _ 55

55 applications for Ontario Works, which is just frerage eceied per business doy feeehedtara0ze
above the same point in 2019. Emergency Assistance
continues to exceed our typical norms, reaching near-
ly double the amount of applications from the same
point in March 2019 and March 2021. We are averag-
ing between 45-55% of applications being granted by 1 4 27
our Staff from IBAU. Average received per business day Received Mar X902

Emergency Assistance applications

Average number of business days from screening to grant

2.9 v 0.4 -

Ontario Works Emergency Assistance




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Ontario Works Caseload

2022 Caseload Activity
950

900
850
800
750
760
650
600

550

X

N8 ) & S 3} o M ot et <t e
3'3“\\% Q@“ﬁ. QM“ »e W b ¥ b\&“ 5@&‘9‘(\“ Od"o‘0 Q\o“eﬁ\‘o 0%@6\“

=8=2022 Actual 2022 Budget  ~=-2021 Actual

LEGEND = JAN FEB = MAR APR - MAY JUNE “JULY AUG SEPT OCT . NOV DEC

20272

1

Actual 64

2022 e o o

- 891 905 - 924 911 . 886 845 786 747 & 749 764 : 769 833

Budget - R r : :

2021 R . f o
644 628 619 611 603 591 577 574 ~ 559 559 . 591 624

Actual

MyBenefits Enrollment 2022

MyBenefits Enrollment by Week
200.00%

19.90%
19.50%

19.70%%

19.60%%

19.50%

15.40%
18-Feb 25-Felr 04-Mar El-Mar 18-Mar 25-Mar 01-Apr

se=mn (Casel 0ad Percentage




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO
Employment Assistance Performance Outcomes

% of Closures Exiting to Empleyment

50.00%
45.00%
40.00%
35.00%
30.00%
25 00% ;
20.00% A i
£5.00%
10.00%%
5.00%
000% L b
BESEEERE 8548858888888 kER
~===District of Pany Sound  ~—===Provincial Average
Y% of Caseload Exiting to Employment
4.50%
4.00%
1.50%
3.00%
2.50%
2.00%
1.50%
1.00%%
0.50% !
0.00% : 3
B EEAREES s REE s E bRt

oo District of Pany Sound  eemeen Provincial Average

Direct Bank Deposit Enrollment

Payment Receipt Method - February 2022

3%

“ Divect Bank Diposit  « Refoadable Payment Card = Papat Cleque




Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

Social Assistance Renewal Plan Update

The Ministry had hoped to share a detailed update on several elements of SA Renewal with us, including
the progress of co-design and associated regulatory changes. However, there is still significant work to
be done.

Specifically, there is a need to:

¢ Continue to focus on planning and technical design to ensure MCCSS create the conditions for
success.

* Putthe Ministry in the best possible position to seek direction and provide advice to the govern-
ment following the upcoming election.

¢ Beable to respond to questions and concerns with as much detail as possible before commencing
the implementation, and to be able to answer important questions about the future.

As a result, there will be a delay in communication about next steps, as well as planned regulatory
amendments and proclaiming changes to the Ontario Works Act, until after the provincial election.

This is not a pause on the plan, it's just a change in timing. Planning and design work are continuing. SA
Renewal remains a transformation that will take time, not something that will happen immediately.

SA Renewal timelines will continue to be revisited over the coming months.

OW/Employment North Initiative

Working relationships with Employment North Counselors and Ontario Works Case Workers continues
to thrive. There have been many case conferences between staff from both agencies and participants in
the initiative to support them and make sure they are getting the appropriate supports they need to suc-
ceed. So far, 3 out of the 5 applicants in the Initiative have completed the workshops and have been
matched to Employment. Employer subsidies and stipends have been issued to all 3 employers. One cli-
ent had completed the workshops and has since left to pursue education as that seems to be a better fit
for her life right now. We gave her spot to a new client who completed the workshops one-on-one and is
working with the job developer. The other client is still working with Employment North and her Case
Worker to address some barriers that came up during her recent job interview. The program has been a
great opportunity for OW clients and has further enhanced the relationship between Ontario Works &
Employment North staff.

Ontario Works Program Updates

* Motivational Interviewing virtual training took place over 6 mornings in February and March, 27
staff participated from OW, HPP, Esprit, Housing Programs and Tenant Services. The training was
facilitated through OMSSA and conducted by Megan Phillips, a Registered Psychotherapist with
Ontario Works experience.

* Partnership with AGILEC - OW Case Workers and Program Leads have been attending monthly
virtual meetings with AGILEC since Fall of 2021 to allow our staff to get to know each other as
both agencies have new staff and staff turnover. At our monthly meetings, we talk about labour
trends, any existing clients using their services, any new programs/workshops or courses availa-
ble, and any new processes either agency has with referrals and services. This has been a huge
success and our Case Workers have a much closer working relationship with the employment
counselors.




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

* THEY'RE GONE! Our journey with Electronic Document Management
continues. After a short delay due to Omicron, our EDM partner Nim-
ble picked up all of our active OW master files in early February. Nim-
ble is now digitizing those files into SAMS.

 Preparations are beginning with our partners at YMCA for a Getting
Ahead program for OW clients beginning in April

* OW participants are attending various programs at Almaguin Adult
Learning Centre, such as Food & Finance, Soft Skills Solutions and Get-
ting Ahead

* The Income Support and Stability Management team continue to meet
monthly with the ODSP Bracebridge Manager. The goal is to continue
to enhance our working relationship with ODSP staff and maintain an open line of communica-
tion regarding our Joint Protocols.

¢ MCCSS has engaged Deliotte on a Social Assistance Privacy Risk Framework model. An overview
of the draft framework was presented on March 28%, The framework identifies core principles,
objectives, risks and gaps and is based on CSA Privacy Principles and Generally Accepted Ac-
counting Principles.

* The OW caseload is continuing to rebound slowly. Our caseload numbers in February 2022
trended up over the previous 2 months and is on par with our February 2021 numbers where we
saw a continued decline through the rest of 2021. It will be interesting to see as the weather
warms if we experience our typical decline in the caseload as folks move to seasonal employ-
ment,

¢ The Labour Market Group Report for March indicated there were 170 job postings for January,
which was up from 83 the previous month,

Homelessness Prevention Program - Community Relations Workers

For the month of February 2022

Support

All services performed, provided, or arranged by the Homeless- Senior © - 4 g
ness Prevention Program staff to promote, improve, sustain, or o : o o
restore appropriate housing for individuals active with the Home- ODSP- - 7 22 I
lessness Prevention Program, periodically within the month, not Ontario Works - 4 9.
requiring intense case management. g 16

Income Source - East  West

Low Income -

Intense Case Management Income Source East  West - _'
Intense Case Management involves the coordination of appropri-  Senior - 10 5.0
ate services and the provision of consistent and on-going weekly OoDSP- 7 19
supports, required by the individual to obtain and sustain housing Ontario Works 3 6
stability. ik

LowIncome =~ 4 12




Contact/Referrals

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Short Term Housing Allowance

Bast  West  YTD Month - Active  YID
'Herne.les.s '_ R 1 1.0 10 February - 7 8
Esprlt Outreach Homeless 1 1 -3
Esprlt Outreach at Rlsk 1 2 3
Esprlt in Shefter . i 3
Program Total 34
Housing Stability: Household Income Sources and Issuance from CHPI
InCOIﬂ? Source ~ Total CHPT - Reason forlssue © Total
ODSP- '~ § $495.30 Transportatlon © $590.00
Ontarlo Works 1 $158.00 Feod/Househoid/stc.' $25.00
Nolncome 1 $86.00 Emergency Housmg L $124.30
Total - S $739.30
Ontario Works: Household Income Sources and Issuance from CHPI
Income Source - Total CHPI Reason for Issue .~ . Total
ODSP 13 $8,078.29 Rental Arrears $2,100
Ontario Works 8 $5,041.00 Utilities/Firewood $1,908.14
No Income 1 $92.38 Transportation -~ $197.38
Food/Household/Misc. = $7,321.64
Emergency Housmg $1,684.50
Total ' $13,211.52
Hotel Project
Lo e Mid Town Y_ear—_to—_.Date ' Caswell Year-to-Date
February 2022 X SRR _ TR
~ " (Parcy Sound) Total__ . (Sundridge) Total - -
Adults 19 19 7 7
Children 1 1_ 0 0
Total -~ - 19 19 7 7

* This chart reflects the number of people who stayed in one of the hotel projects in the

month of Febru

ary

14



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO
By-Name List Report

27 i {)
Active Housed Inactive

<4 Outfiow - Housed =g Inflow « Actively Homeless

06 - '"‘:‘.‘,
Seplember Oclabar Novembar Becembar January Fabruary

A By-Name List is a real time list of all people experiencing homelessness in our community who would
like to receive assistance to access housing services and supports. This is an ongoing process with peo-
ple being added to the list as they connect or re-connect. The list will be created by conducting a Point-in
Time Count which includes collecting demographic information about people experiencing homeless-
ness using a set of 17 common questions that align with the enumeration approach used by the federal
Reaching Home Program.

A people-centered approach to the By-Name List process will consider individual needs and promote
safety, including cultural safety and cultural appropriate responses and practices. People and their ex-
periences and stories are vital to conducting both enumeration (Point-in Time Count) and the By-Name
Lists,

Housing Stability Updates

¢ In March, MMAH announced a program consolidation of CHPI, Home for Good and the Strong
Communities Rent Supplement Program (SCRSP) into the new Homelessness Prevention Pro-
gram. The HPP is intended to be fiexible and streamlined, so that Service Managers can target
funding where community need is greatest and can make the most impact on reducing and pre-
venting homelessness. Locally, we also saw a small funding increase. The new Program Guide-
lines go into effect as of April 1, 2022.

* We are moving ahead with a partnership with the West Parry Sound Health Centre NPLC to pro-
vide a Social Worker to provide Mental Health and Addictions support and assessment for the
participants of our Hotel Projects as well as other DSSAB programs like Ontario Works and Es-
prit.

» Work on the By-Name List for Homelessness continues. We continue to meet bi-weekly with our
coach from the Canadian Alliance to End Homelessness to assist with our policy and process de-
velopment and analyzing the quality of our data.

* The Homelessness Prevention Program completed the Motivational Interviewing training pro-
vided by OMSSA. Valuable skills were taken from this training that will enhance the Intense Case
Management already completed by staff,




Housing Programs Centrallzed Waltllst

Social Housing Centralized Waitlist (CWL) 2021 - 2022 Comparlson o :
Applications and Households Housed from the CWL '

Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

¢ Ontario Works and the Homelessness Prevention Program continue to meet monthly to dis-
cuss mutual clients for the hotels. This provides consistency for the clients and teams when
creating case plans for clients.

e The programs also implemented a Communication Pod. This initiative combines staff from HPP
and OW with different levels of knowledge to communicate and work through clients. Cross-

training in an organic and supportive way.

» CRWs continue to work closely with community partners by attending case conferences and
hosting case conferences. Staff have also engaged with Community Partners to do presenta-
tions on what the Homelessness Prevention Program services are and what supports can be

provided.

Socml Housmg Centrallzed Waltllst Report February 2022

Seniors

Families
Individuals

Total =~

" East Parry Sound West Parry Sound

24

153

- 429

606

95 - '_ L
217

Total

119
569

646

1,334

Total Waitlist Unduplicated

" New New

New New SPP SPP
2021 App SPP Cancelled Houseq : 2022. App  SPP - Cancelled I-Ioused ' Housed
Jan 4 s 5 1 Jan -5 1 .
Feb 12 3. 3 2 : Feb . . 9 1. 2 '
Mar = 8 4 1 1 Mar "
Apr 9 6 1 - Apr
May 8 T -3 1 May
June 8 1 4 1 1 june - -
July 7 L 1 July -
Aug 9 1 2 Aug
Sept = 22 5 B Sept
Oct 16 1.6 1 Oct
Nov 9 .16 2 Nov
Dec 9 2 2 Dec
Total 121 6 55 1 Total = 14 1.0 1 -

SPP = Special Priority Applicant




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Housing Programs spent much of the first quarter of the year working from home and did so successful-
ly. We were able to connect with our clients and get reviews completed as normal. We have now transi-
tioned back to the office full time and are settling in nicely.

We had two training opportunities this quarter. One staff member successfully completed ONPHA'’s “The
New Simplified World of RGI” course, while the other staff will complete the course this fall. We also had
the opportunity to participate in six half-day training sessions for Motivational Interviewing. These
courses will enable the staff to effectively navigate the rent-geared-to-income calculations, as well as en-
gage with our clients and build better relationships.

SHCANO (Social Housing Co-ordinated Access Network of Ontario) held their first meeting of the year in
February where much was discussed. This network provides excellent training opportunities for front
line and management staff. It's also a‘great group to network with others from around the province and
get insight on how they operate. We hope to see in-person training back soon, so that we can get back to
‘normal’ SHCANO training.

The Province of Ontario published a report from the Housing Affordability Task Force in early February.
This report highlights recommendations from experts on additional measures to increase the supply of
market housing to address the housing supply crisis. The report can be found at hitps;//
www.ontario.ca/page/housing-affordability-task-force-report.

Parry Sound District Housing Corporation
Activity for Tenant and Maintenance Services February 2022

Action - ¢ . ~ " Current Year-To-Date
Move outs -:_ C2 5
N4 - notice of eviction for non payment . ' 3 4
ofrent L o :
N5 - notice of eviction for disturbing the 0 1
quiet enj oyment of the other occupants
N6 - notice of eviction for illegal acts or o
. . . 0 0.
misrepresenting income for RGI housing :
N7 —notice of evic_ti(_)n f_o_r willful dar__nage 0 0 -
townit oo |
Repayme_ntAgr_eeménts:; 3 11

No Trespass Order SR | 0




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO
Tenant Servmes for February 2022 e

We]lness Check ms 14 Regular well-bemg check-ms w1th our most vulnerable tenants '

Par_am_edicme 7 Wellness checks@?buﬁdmgs i o

D R _' : Tenants requiring assxstance w1th annual rev1ew packages well— .
Tenant Home Visits 7 ness checks flllng income tax health & safety hfe skxlls, service -
B RS coordmatlon 2 L : : -

Tenant Educatlon& g 'j 0 '

Engagement AR

M_ediati_on/_conﬂi_ct_ o Tenant compialnts tenant Vs, tenant confllct referrals to outs1de

Mamtenance for February 2022

Pest Control - 8 8 bu1ld1ngs momtored monthly
Vacant Units -. '- 12 fannly (5] smgle (7)

types of calls: burst pipe, leak

After .Ho.uz.*s Calls 3 5 staff participate in the weekly on call rotation -

Fire Inspections = 2 Follow-up fire inspections with local Fire Prevention Officer = .
Work Orders 123 Work orders created for maintenance work and related materials
Activity Update

The department continues to be busy with move-outs, move-ins and the addition of the units at The
Meadow View.

Tenant Services

With the addition of The Meadow View, our CRWs have been out on the road on Wednesday’s conduct-
ing tours of the new building, lease signing and collecting deposits. We want to celebrate that we are
now at 25% occupancy! We extend our heartfelt thanks to the great work of many involved in prepar-
ing The Meadow View for move-in.

Maintenance

The vacancies continue. We continue to have a multitude of vacancies be it from the move to fong-term
care, leaving the area, illness, or other. This keeps us on our toes with unit updates and the never-
ending quest of finding qualified contractors to complete the tasks.

Several of our town homes are vacant and require substantial work so they have been picked up by cap-
ital to be sent out to tender.




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

We have been working with local by-law and fire departments on property standards.

Custodial and summer grounds request for quotes are now out for our properties around the district.
Tenants have begun submitting garden box requests to plant their flowers and vegetables, It's an excit-
ing time around the properties.

Capital Projects - February 2022

Local Housing Corporation and DSSAB Buildings

Willtam and Addie decks and canopies: mandatory site visit was scheduled, however only one contrac-
tor attended. Decision made to postpone until the current building climate rectifies.

Secured contract with Bill Bacon, Housing Services, to assist in major capital projects for 2022. Toured
and inspected required work for the following:

* Roselawn, South River - drainage repair; mechanical engineer has inspected and drawings are
forthcoming

¢ Highlands, Emsdale - water investigation and remedy
* Broadway, South River/Queen Street, Burk’s Falls - refurbish family homes
* [Esprit expansion

Attended the final walk through for The Meadow View, Powassan. Obtained mechanical manuals for the
building.

Current Challenge
Difficulty securing contractors/labourers as well as materials since they are often backordered. Obtain-

ing quotes, as per our Procurement Policy, from contractors is presenting a challenge.
We continue to complete capital projects; however, this is taking longer then typically expected.

Esprit Place Family Resource Centre

Outreach Services - -

Februa o
2022 Year-to-Date
Number of women served this month '_ 8 20
Number of women registered in the program = 6 20
Transitional Support
FR February SRR
| -to-Dat
- 2022 Year-to-Date .
Number of women served this mon.th.; R 3 5

Number of new women registered in the program 6 8




Tammy Macl{enzxe, CAO

E;p_ergency Shelter Servu:es " February 2022 Year—to Date o
Number Q'_fwomen_who___staye_d e 7 e

in shelter this month (may be = 12 000
dupl;cated wuhm the month or RIS S
year) L Number of women who -

stayed in the shelter this g
year who were unique to -
the shelter (unduplicated}

Number of chlldren who stayed ;

in the shelter i 2 3 o
Dlrect service hours to women_:-ﬁ 55 113 SR
(shelter&counsellmg] L B
Resident bed mghts (women& 101 293 SRR
chlidren) R Rhne R P _
O_c_cupancy__rate:___:_._-_f :" 36% 335% _
Days at cepacify : i  : 0 (COVID capacity) 12 it
Days over—capacity. 0 0 S
Phone 1nteract10ns [CHS]S/ " ag 80
support) . T

Child Witness Program 8 o

o R February
Gl g Vel

Number of children s_erved this month . | :__ 7 23

Number of children reg:stered in the program 2 19

Number of public ed/groups offered R 0

During January, February and March Esprit Place conducted 14 admissions with women and 3 children
into the shelter.

During that time, those who discharged left to a) live with family, b) transfer to another shelter, and c)
one found a rental opportunity in another town with her daughter. It continues to be a very serious
struggle to find rentals that are affordable and appropriate for women, and therefore shelter stays are
significantly longer than in previous times.

In March, for International Women'’s Day, individual flowers were purchased for women in shelter, as
well as plants for the house, and Sisi Georgian Bay donated bags of handmade face and body care prod-
ucts for each person in the shelter. The women staying in house were so touched by the thoughtfulness
that they made a special thank you card for Andrea, the owner of Sisi Georgian Bay.




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Qv ' W
AN Lied by chelsea.medawel123 and atheds

sisigeosglanbay Ve feed it is inportant 10 give batk ta cur
commundy. A commurety that has suppotied us threugh
vedsy chagles fmes, A community of primanly women, a5
they mate up tha majosity of o Customers,

Sowe detidad fo gfonato 1100 seih-care packages - on g
day 10 Leftbrale wornen - 80 Espaa Place in Patry Sound.

Esprit Place Famity Resousce Conlra offers emergency
shelter and assistance for women and chldren in the
Distiict of Parry Sotmd whe find Ihemsetves in crisss,
Priotity is given to women lexing sbusive stuations.

e a ® & W




The Municipality of. &5 ciape st Protective Services

Powa S2dAIN r.o.sox250 Tel: (705) 491-2185  info@powassan.net

Powassan, Ontario POH 1Z0 Fax: (705) 724-5533 www.powassan.net

MEMORANDUM April 26, 2022

To: Kim Bester, Council
FROM: Ben Mousseau, Protective Services

SUBJECT: Short-term rental by-law

This memo is in response to a request from Deputy Clerk Bester for comment on a proposed short-term
rental by-law. Based on current trends in our municipality, it would be my recommendation to not enact
a short-term rental by-law at this time.

Reasons to Enact a Stand-alone By-law

It is my understanding that regulating short term rentals is done to address either/both of the 2 following
problems:

(a) Short term rentals in your municipality are causing a nuisance to neighbours (noise, parking etc..) or;
(b) Short term rentals are essentially running a commercial enterprise in residentially zoned/taxed
properties and therefore the municipality is not being properly compensated in accordance with the use
of that property. This can be regulated through either rezoning the properties in question or implementing
a stand alone short-term rental bylaw that creates a licencing regime.

Current Conditions

| have reviewed my complaint statistics relating to this matter dating back to 2015. In this time, I've had
one complaint that kind of fits in the category of short term rentals. This complaint related to a property
owner with Yurt rentals out on Memorial Park Drive. The complaint was not related to any nuisance but
did come from a person who had a commercial business and paid commercial tax and felt it wasn't fair
that the person operating the yurt rentals was not. The solution was to have the property owner with the
yurts rezone a portion of their property to Tourist Commercial. A search of the AirBnB site showed this to
be the only one operating within our municipal boundary on that platform at this time. | wasn'’t able to find
any on VRBO.

| can’t say what the future will bring, but currently | do not feel that we have enough of a problem with
short-term rentals to pursue an enforcement regime of any sort at this time. | don't think that we have the
tourist draw that our neighbours in Nipissing or East Ferris may have with extensive lakefront and cottage
properties. | would also suggest that with having one resident rezone a portion of their property, the
municipality has already chosen a lane when it comes to regulating short-term rentals. | don’t know that
it would be fair to make them also comply with a licencing regime after already advising them that they
needed to rezone.

Cost/Benefit

It is my estimate that enforcement of a by-law of this nature could be difficult. If every operator was 100%
compliant with our licencing regime, we would still need staff to take on the task of creating a
application/licencing/inspection program and maintaining it year to year. | think that's a reasonable ask
on us as staff if we have a problem that needs to be addressed, but | don’t see this as being an issue at
this time. My bigger worry is when we have non-compliant operators. Prosecution would be challenging
because establishment of all the elements of an offence in court, such as the identity of the person

operating the rental could be difficult.
OF
/ (.17




In summation, | would recommend not enacting a stand alone by-law at this time. | think it's a solution for
a problem we don't currently have. | do think it's something we should keep an eye on moving forward
and see which municipalities are having success with their by-laws in case we do start having problems
down the road.

Regards,

Ben Mousseau.



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
BY-LAW NUMBER 2022-12

A BY-LAW TO DEEM PART OF REGISTERED PLAN M9 IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF
POWASSAN NOT TO BE A PART OF A REGISTERED PLAN OF SUBDVISION FOR
THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 50(4) OF THE PLANNING ACT

WHEREAS Section 50(4) of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, Chapter P.13, (hereinafter
the Planning Act) authorizes a municipality to designate any plan of subdivision or part
thereof that has been registered for eight years or more as not being a plan of
subdivision for subdivision control purposes,

AND WHEREAS Plan M9 in the former Town of Trout Creek, now Municipality of
Powassan, was originally filed and registered on December 13, 1894 and is a registered
plan of subdivision for the purposes of section 50 of the Planning Act,

AND WHEREAS the Plan has been registered for more than eight years;

AND WHEREAS it is deemed expedient in order to control the development of land in
the municipality that a by-law be passed pursuant to Section 50(4) of the Planning Act
affecting certain lands contained in the Plan;

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY
OF POWASSAN HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT Lot 20 N/S Sweezy St PL M9, Lot 20 S/S Corkery St PL M9 and Lot 21
N/S Sweezy St PL M9, Powassan are hereby deemed not to be part of a registered
plan of subdivision for the purposes of Subsection 50(3) of the Planning Act, R.S.0.
1990, Chapter P.13.

2. THAT this By-law shall take effect as the date of registration as provided for in
subsections 50(27) and (28) of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, Chapter P.13, as
amended.

BY-LAW read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 3rd day of May,
2022,

MAYOR: Peter Mclsaac

CAOQ/CLERK: Maureen Lang

souene.| [V 2/,

AGENDA

FEM o= |




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
BY-LAW NO. 2022-13
Being a by-law to appoint a Compliance Audit Committee under

the Municipal Elections Act for the Corporation of the
Municipality of Powassan.

WHEREAS Section 88.37(1) of the Municipal Elections Act provides that a Council or
local board shall, before October 1 of an election year, establish a Compliance Audit
Committee;

NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the Council of the Corporation of the
Municipality of Powassan hereby enacts as follows:

1.

Amanda Wallace, Karin Ann Brent and Michel Champagne are hereby appointed
as a Compliance Audit Committee (the “Committee” herein”) under the
Municipal Elections Act with respect to the 2022 Municipal Election.

The Council does hereby delegate to the Committee its powers and functions
under Sections 88.33 to 88.37 of the Municipal Elections Act (the “Act” herein)
with respect to any applications which may be received under the Act and that
Council shall pay all costs in relation to the operation and activities of the
Committee.

In the event of the receipt of a request for a compliance audit under the Act, the
Committee shall be convened by the Municipal Clerk or designate.

The Municipal Clerk or designate shall act as Secretary to the Committee and the
Municipal Solicitor shall be available to the Committee for advice.

The Committee shall exercise the powers and duties delegated to it herein with
respect to the 2022 Municipal Election.

That remuneration for the Compliance Audit Committee shall be as set out in
Schedule “A” attached hereto and forming part of this by-law.

COUNGILMTG. Yo

AGENDA

AN 5

ITEM #

Mo
\




7. That the operation of the Compliance Audit Committee shall be subject to the
Terms of Reference as set out in Schedule “B” attached hereto and forming part
of this by-law.

8. That this by-law shall come into effect on the date of passing.

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS 3 DAY OF
MAY, 2022.

Peter Mclsaac, MAYOR

Maureen Lang, CAO-CLERK




SCHEDULE “A” TO BY-LAW NO. 2022-012
REMUNERATION PAID TO MEMBERS OF THE Municipality of Powassan 2022
ELECTION COMPLIANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. The members of the Municipality of Powassan 2022 Election Compliance
Audit Committee for The Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan shall
be paid compensation as follows:

$60.00 per meeting.



/__\ Ontario Clean Water Agency PowassaN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS

= Agence Ontarienne Des Eaux

Northeastern Ontario Region QUARTERI.Y OPERATIONS REPORT

SYSTEM OVERVIEW January 1** to March 31¢ , 2022

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

Drinking Water System
e The water treatment system operated well during the first quarter.

® Reservoir radio had a blown fuse. Fuse was replaced and system communications returned to
normal.

® Reservoir generator required adjustment to throttle cable.

Wastewater Treatment
* The wastewater treatment system performed well during the first quarter.

* Enbridge switched out the gas meter with a larger unit, which seems to have improved generator
performance.

CAPITAL PLAN PROGRESS

Drinking Water System

* Backflow preventer repairs completed.
e Reservoir generator repaired and returned to service.

Wastewater Treatment System
e N/A

ASSET MIANAGEMENT

See Appendix A - Work Order summary for water treatment plant (WTP)
See Appendix B- Work Order summary for wastewater treatment lagoon (WWTL)

CALL-OUT SUMMARY

No Call-out Reports for WTP

See Appendix C — Call-out Report for WWTL e I\ 2 ’ g
PP : GOUNGIL MTG. JW'N)Y SR
AGENDA -
(TEM 3\
Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 10of 8

d\'ﬂﬁ \k \@d ef e 15 aVvay \q.t’\[ e
Oron 080



£\ ontario Clean Water Agency PowAssAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS

e Boence Oniarienne Des BEaux

Northeastern Ontario Region QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT

REGULATORY

s All drinking water samples required under O. Regulation 170/03 were collected and tested in the first
quarter of 2022 and all resulis fell within regulatory limits.

*  The Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP) performed an annual inspection on
December 21, 2021. Report issued February 7, 2022. The inspection included a physical assessment of
the Powassan Water Treatment Plant and a document review. There were no findings identified in the
inspection report. Final inspection rating of 100%.

e 2021 annual report completed January 31, 2022,
¢ 60 month sodium sampling completed January 24, 2022.

*  Quarterly trihalomethanes (THM), haloacetic acids (HAA), Nitrate and Nitrite sampling completed January
24, 2022.

e Permit to take Water (PTTW) reporting completed January 24, 2022.
* No MECP or Ministry of Labour (MOL) inspections conducted this quarter.

*  Allrequired sewage samples required under the system’s Environmental Compliance Approval {(ECA) were
collected and tested in the first quarter of 2022,

e 2021 annual sewage report completed January 25, 2022.

*  Annual WSER reporting completed.

INCIDENTS AND COMPLAINTS

Powassan Drinking Water System

Incident T N/A
Date ' '
Details

Powassan Wastewater System

incident s N/A
Date R '
Detalls

HEALTH AND SAFETY

« Staff training completed on WHMIS.
* Staff training completed on H&S Workplace Inspection Program.
» Staff training completed on Proper Lifting Devices,

« Annual certifications for confined space lifting rigs and gas meters completed.

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 20f 8



£\ oOntario Clean Water Agancy PoOwASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS

ewewin  fganco Ontarionne Des BEaux

=~ Nartheastern Ontario Region QUARTERLY DPE RAT’ONS RE PORT

PowassAN DRINKING WATER SYSTEM PERFORMANCE

See Appendix D — Performance Assessment Report Water

PowASSAN WASTEWATER TREATMENT LAGOON — WASTEWATER FLOW SUMMARY

See Appendix E — Performance Assessment Report Wastewater

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 3 0of 8




MOTION FOR PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

May 2022
Community Living Month

Community Living is committed to recognizing the abilities and rights of people who
have an intellectual disability; and Community Living is an organization of people
committed to advocating for a supporting people with an intellectual disability;

Community Living sees our community as having the capacity and potential to
welcome and support people who have an intellectual disability into a rich network of
resources and opportunities; and Community Living provides support services to
individuals with an intellectual disability and their families;

Community Living Awareness Month is designated to foster a community where
everyone belongs and has support within their community to achieve a better life;

Therefore I, Peter Mclsaac, Mayor of the Municipality of Powassan, do herby
proclaim May Community Living Month, in the Municipality of Powassan and
encourage the great people of Powassan to foster community stewardship that is
inclusive, accessible and creates a sense of belonging for all citizens.

DATE OF i Al
cour. 2| [1) 04,2
AGENDA e Y

ITEM i S wd




(8e22£'29)

0008
00°0%
0008
0008
000%
0008
0008

0008
00°0%
00°0%

00°0%
00°0%
00°0$

00°0%
00°0$
00°0%

souejeg LA $ pajebpng

L abedq

00°0%

00°0$
00°0$
00°0%

0008
0008
0008

0008
0008
00'0$

Hvd X31dS1H0dS

ddd div
ddd d/v
13 div
13 div
lid d/v
14 dv
lid div

dISM dV
giIsm divY
gIsMm div

SH3ANWO d/v
SY3INWO d/v
SY3INO dv

1H3 dV
1H3I dV
1H3 dV

uonduoasag Junoody

28619-08-0l

0g€eee-01-01
ogzee-0L-0L
ozeee-01-01
0geee-01L-0l
0leee-0L-0L
00Zee-01-01
oozee-0L-01

oceee-0L-0l
ogeee-01-01
oeeee-01-01

oLeee-0L-0l
oiLeee-0L-0l
olLeee-0L-0l

0ceee-01-01
0ceee-01-01
0ceee-01-01

JaquInN JuUNo2oYy

‘uny enbayy Areuiwijaid dy

l7=18 B
317
==
S —
5]
=
= m i
wm &=
L0'68°SS$ uhmn._ o] s|jig |jejol =8 QE
01759 X31dSLHOdS 8101
0L'¥59%
01'+598% 0lL'¥59% ZEreeivo dvd X31dS10ddS HOd ¥339 2¢/22/¥0 22 22 1lddv
‘1 '3y90LS ¥33g IHL 016
X31dS1d0dS
L6P6L'ESS LININNYIA0D TVHINIO [ejoL
65°.86'12%
01'905'2$ 01'906°2% 22/6Li¥0 Z20Z/91/7 O3 Z202/2/% Wody ||0ihed Z2/61/¥0 6Ll1dd
9L 0v$ - 9.'0v$ Zei6Livo .ZZ0Z/9 LY 0} 22022/ WoY [|oIked ZZ/6L/+0 gLlldd
1991928 19'919'2% 22/6L/70 Z2Z0Z/9L/7 0} ZZ0Z/2/7 woly ||loihed ZZ/61/¥0 6Ll1dd
68°0L% 68°0L% 22/61/¥0 220Z/9L/% O} ZZOZ/2 ¥ Wl ||10iAed ZZ/61/70 glLlldd
£6'985'cS £6'98G'cS 2c/61iv0 220Z/9L/% 0} ZZ0Z/2/y wol ||101hed ZZ/61/v0 T oellldd
98'81Z'8% 99'81Z'8% Zei6lLivo . Z20Z/9L/¥ 0} 22022/ woy ||0Jhed 2Z/6L/v0 ~: B6lllyd
8LL3% 8L°LS 22/6L170 2202/911% 0} 2202/2/% wol} ||o1hed ZZ/61/+0 glLliyd
“**'SNOILONAZA TI0HUAVd - TVHINID HIAIZO3NH 0806
2£°508'v$
16'642'28 16'6L2'2$ 2c/6Liv0 ZZ0Z/9L1¥ 03 ZZOZ/T/Y WOy |[0ihed 2Z/6L/¥0 Blllydd
6E91% 6E9LS 2e/6Liv0 Z2Z0Z/9L/v 03 220212y Woy |loiked 22/61/70 glllyd
80°¢lS'ZS 80°¢L5'ZS €2/S0/¥0 ZZ/Z0/¥ 0} 2Z/61/E WOy |joifed 22/S0/¥0 clildd
€AZ MSIN ‘NO ‘ OLNOYOL 'V NOILVLS ‘SLi¥ X082 "'0°d ‘Adv08 IINVHNSNI 8 ALIIVS DV IdHEOM 0106
zh'ole'ezs
2T IvLLLS T LIrL'LLS cci6LIv0 ZZ0Z/9L/¥ 0} ZZOZ/Z/y WOl |[0IAed Z2Z/6LI¥0 6llldd
09'88% 09'88% 2e6L/v0 ZZ0Z/9L/¥ 0} ZZ0Z/Z/y WOl ||0IAed Z2/6L/%0 gLllydd
0EveEL'ZLS 0e'veL'ZLS 2¢/s0/¥0 ZZ/Z0/ 0} ZZ/6L/E W0y |loIAed 2Z/50/%0 glilyd
Z30 HSIN ‘NO ‘OLNOHOL ‘M LS 3AIV13aVY 001-006 “HIMOL A3 ‘SH3INO £068
15°656C%
SLLIY'LS SLLLY'LS 2el6livo Z20Z/9L1% 0} 2202/2/¥ Woly ||01ked ZZ/61/¥0 6llldd
09'6% 09'6$ 2e/611v0 Z20Z/91/% 03} Z202/2/¥ Woly |o1ked ZZ/6L/¥0 glllyd
A AAS WS 22'2e5'LS 22/S0/%0 ZZ/20/ 0} 22/61/€ Woly |loiked ZZ/S0/%0 €lildd
638 HL1 ‘NO  YMVHSO ‘(LH3) 029 X08 "'0'd ‘1H3 - IONVNId 40 ¥ILSININ 8188
INJNNGIAOD TVHINTD
jwy pasoiddy  jwy ad10AU]  8jeq ang uonduasag ajeq J2qQUINNaJI0AU|
JIOpUap

(roday jeaoiddy [rouno)) IR, - e

uessemod fo Mujedisiuny



(19'0t¥'28)

(85'925'2%)

{rz'690'cs)

(7100223}

(85°925'2$)
(8g'925'2$)
(85°925'2%)
(85°925'Z8$)
(85'925'Z%)
(85°'925'2%)
(85°925'Z%)
{85°925'2%)
{85°925'2%)
{06 1L95%)
{06°195%}
(0671953}
(8r'vzs)
(8 ves)
(ep'ves)
(6E'6LS)
(6E'6LS)
(6E'BLS)

(96°981'23)

000%

2oURJEg QLA

Ny abey

0o'0%

00°0%

0008

000s

000%
00°0%
00'0%
000s
00°C$
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
0008
00708
00°0%
000%
00°0%
00°0S
00°0%
00'0%
ocos
0a'os

0c'0s

000%

$ pa:yebpng

1dO3AHFHNCO/ZOVLSOL

X4 % SNOHJ3TEL

S3Md4NS 301440

JNINLINDS 2 301440

Xv'd '8 INOH43TEL
Xv4 % INOHJITIL
X¥4 % SNOH43T3L
Xvd 8 INOHIITEL
X¥4 % ANOHJ3AL
X4 % INOHJITAL
X4 % ANOHJ3T3L
X448 INOHJI 1L

X4 8 INOHd 1L

HOAVA-DVYYSIOW d
HOAYIN-OYVYSIOW d
HOAVYW-OVYSIOW'd
THONNOD -TIvHY
TONNOD -TIVHY
PONNCD -TIVHA
NONNOD-HSHYHIIA'T
TONNOOHSHYHIId A
TINNOD IHSEVAHLId G

S3NdANS/LYIN-VIE

SNOLLOIT3

uondiIosag JUNoIY

00519GL-0)

05519-0L-01

0p51L9-0L-01

0¥919-01-0t

08519-CL-01
055190101
06619-01-0L
05519-01-0L
05519-01-01
0551901-01
05519-0L-0L
06%18-0L-0L
05519-01-01
9201e01-0L
9Z01901-0¢
9201e-01-0
£2019-01-0}
€201e0L-04
£c0190L-01
¢eole01-0l
220i9-0L-0L
Z2201901-0l

0Lv89-0L-0L

0¥019-0L-01L

Jagunp Junoasoy

(uodayy jeacuddyy f1ounoy)

uny enbay) Areujuoid div

uessemod jo Apjedioiungy

S6'987'9$ INTFANYIAO0D TVHINID (B30l

05°56¢%
glL'9ses 9179G£% 22820 ASVIT W3IHOD £2/52/70 24002
LLEMSIN "NO "OLNOHOL ¥ NOLLVYLS #60¥ XOg "'O'd ‘ONI 1381 65001

89507
06°9%2% 06'9%Z3% [ distdige LANYILNI 22/52/%0 ey 8Geel L
ZAL F£d ‘NO 'AMNEANS ‘1ITAULS INIODAY 00§ ‘SHHOMLIN SOV 9266

leoze$
052823 0498823 £2/seit0 SNid 3OVEOLS Z2Z/6ZP0 0-£G£9081
LHL aF1 ‘NO “T1IH GNOWHDR "INIDSTHD H3ZT 09 “TVHLINID FJ1440 896

85°861$
Z29'€5% 29'ess FAALTAL 40 AOULNOD LS3d 22/S2iP 0 290GEEE
S8 UG 'NO 'YOOVSSISSIN ‘LS INMNOTTV 0485 ‘VAVYNYD NIMEO 9.6

StvilS
£5'€9% £4'C98 [AATA 4V ADIAEIS 713D SH3IOD0H 22/52P0 udY ¥8008S5.L5+C
L96LS 19618 Z2i5eio TI30 W3HNSYILEL ALND3Q ZZ/SEHF0 udY $80085.5+T
- LO'0ZS L0'0Z$ FAA=tA R 40 T30 OV ZL/STiv0 NddY v20085.L6H2
25618 ¢561LS 22/Seiv0 132 OVDZZISTOHIEYIA 6018595 C
Yo6L% Yo'6LS 22/eeivo TR0 WIUNSYAYL ALNDAAZZ/STHOHOHYIA 6018595PrE
L1618 Li'6LS 2eisTiv0 ADIALIS 113D SHIADOUZZ/SZT/POHOHYIN 601859GFPE
6E6LE T BE'BLS [Adi 14V 22 934 3DIAYES T30 SHID0Y T/SLP0 1090LLEEFT
82°02% 82'0Z% CISEIv0 T30 93YNSYIYL ALN43a 22/52/70 L080LLECYE
85618 95’618 CTISEV0 : T30 OV E€2/5eiv0 1090LLEEYT
zezes 22258 ZISeIv0 173D - OYVYSIOIN' d Z2/S2/P0 TiddV 30085.L617E
18°28% £9°75% £2/5Zr0 113D - OVVYSIOW Jd22/G2/r0HIHYIN 6018595 vE
0o0'ess 00'¢58% ZZISeiv0 TIdO - OVVSION'd Z2/5E/F0 LOSOLLEEPE
B : 7 A 2LYZS 2SO A0 TIVH o Z2/52/70 NHdY 800855V
By vES 2 vZe ZeIgTD T30 NYH W ZZ/GZ/H0HIUYIN 601859501 Z
gFvis 23 A LA ALY 73D TIvH H €2/52/10 L090LIEEYE
ZrELS Zr'6L$ Z2/92iP0 1130 MSEWNMId Q Z2/82/70 NWHdY PB008SL5HT
Zr6ls [Ad- 1% 22/52/%0 T13D IMSHYAId QZ2/SZHOHIHVYIN 6018595 PE
8E61LS BE61$ celseiv0 T30 PISYYM AL A /620 LOS0LLEEYT
6d€ DLW ‘NO ‘ STTIN NOQ ‘0016 X089 '0'd ‘121V SY350d 2968

05°805%
£6°L5%% 25'/6%% ce/sZivo SAHUVYOSTg £¢/52/v0 98¢
SHE HLd ‘NO ‘ITTUASLNAH ‘b LINN LS NHOC 2 “ONI DNISILYIAAY I20d 1451

£9'v29%
£5°209% £5° 2098 [AAi=TA) 40 NOIYLNISTHd TMINNOD M3IN CZ/52/P0 1990¢lL
8HZ did ‘NO * Ava HLHON ‘09€ XO8 'AvE HLHON 40 ALID 2048

INJANNYIAOD TVHINIOD

Wy paaosddy  Jwy a31cAU]  a1e( 8ng uonduasaqg ajeq - JBQUINNBSIOAL]|

1opuap




) 956923 : “
(cgz0L'v8) 0008 LNZNLINDI- L4330 Tl OPOZOGL-OL: . . 9569281 9§BSZE. s (TSI TAMLSIHOI ISOHNOILIONS 22/62M0 i BOBBZ
£XZILd ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON V& ‘M LITHLS NIVIN 2671 ‘3411 VLS AG ALIAVS VAYNYD SNVHL " 5E00L
eLesls -
#6'95¥'yLS)  000% SNOILYHILO Ld3a Tl 0Z029-54-01 £1'E518 £L'E518 ZRISTIVO LINYILINI ONY INOHd TvH 314 01 Z2/52iv0 Zey 9goLLE
ZAS 38d 'NO ‘AMNEANS “LATHLS INTDIN 005 'SHHOMLAN SINDY 9Z66
£0°65%
(y69st'vL$) 0008 SNOILYH3d0-" 1430 3914 0Z0Z9-5L-0L 81'0¢8 81°0z$ ZeISTIPD 1730 XOD 9 ZZ/STPD HdY 300854647
(v6'950'71$) 0008 SNOILYY3d0O-" 1434 3414 02029-G1-0L - 9F6L% 9r'6l$ ZeIGeIvD 132 XOO FZ2/SZPOHOMYIN 6018595T¥E
{v6'95¢' 713} 0008 SNOLLYH3d0~" 1430 3514 02029-G1-01 £P'6LS EP'6L8 Ze/STIP0 13D X0 9 22ISTH0 LOSOLLEEYE
8d€ DEN ‘NO  STUW NOG ‘0016 X098 "0'd "121Y SHID0H Z963
82'28%
{09°201'P$) 0008 ININCINDI-" L1430 FHId 0v029-G1-0L 96'228 96°.2% Z2ISTH0 ITZZON ISOH 22/521¥0 565685
{€6vI51% 0008 FONYNILNIVA- 130 IHld GLOZO-GL-0L Z6'%5% TOZBYES O ELSTWO S3d3Live 22/5Tv0 © 608
0ZL HOd ‘NO ° NVSSVYMOJ ‘¥l X049 '0'd "S1yvd OLNY B IHVMAEVYH IWOH NYSSYMOd 1268
INIJN1HVHIA Jld
£0°'896'cS MUVID 0S¢ [BIO)
£L65L28
(£9'800°ZL8) 0008 ONIQTING-HEYTD 052 L#9L9-ZL-0L £L662'Z8 CL65L'Z$ 2Zi5TIY0 1DVHINOD IINYNILNIYIA OVAH 2252140 E86PYL
X1 YN ‘NO ‘OLNOHOL Ty AISANOWSSE 11 “ONI HLHOMSNIV LpPOL
. 00°00%% .
(£2'85Z'v8) 0c0% WYHO0Hd-MHYTO 052 YGLL9 210l 00°00¥$ 00°CorS ZZiRZIv0 diNVYD 093N Z2/9Z/v0 2202 8} yoiewu
9AL ld ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON ‘LS XNOUID £51 ‘ZAOL X148 90€0L
_ 68°9¥T$ .
leg'gsz'v¥s)  00°0% NYEDOYE-MHYTD 05T ¥GLL9-ZLCL 62°9VZS 88'9¥2$ - ZTISLVO WAV 052 B WODIT3L 2e/5Z/P0 ZZ¥ BSEELLE
ZAS 3£d ‘NO ‘AMNIANS ‘13IHLS INIDIY 00§ ‘SHHUOMLIN SOV 9266
. 88°091% :
(95'981'28)  000$ 05Z@3YLNID SSINLIH FI-TRE-Z4 o]} 5¥'1.2$ S 128 ZZISTIFO TOHLINGD 1$3d 22/52/H0 T90GEEe
(eggsz'ys)  000$ INYHOOHdHEY IO 052 vSL1821-0L EF'BELS £r'6ELS ZEISEIVO - TOHINGD LS3d 22/52/70 . ZooseRe
. SaY WG ‘NO ‘VONYSSISSIN ‘LS INYNOSTVL 0P85 "'VAVNYD NIMHO . 916
Z0' 1oL
(£8'85Z'78)  000% WYEDOH-MEYID 052 ¥5L18-21-0 LO'PSS LOPGE T2ISTIH0 13D WYHDOM MUY 052 ZZ/STH0 TddY #BODRSLSHE
(ce'gsz'vs) 0008 WYHDOHd- MY 052 PSLLGZLOL 99'25% 99'25$ [adizrdidol T13D WYHO0Ed Mev 1D 05ZZ2Z/SZ/FOHOEYIN 601859512
(£9'252'7$) 00°0% NYHEDOHd-HHY 10 052 ¥5419-21-0L GL €G3 GL'ess A4 TAE (0] 1130 WHDOHd XY 10 052 ZL/5et L000LLEETE
6dE DEN ‘NO * STTIW NOQ ‘0016 X08 'O'd 'LB1LY SHID0Y z958
15°6£2¢$
(£g'8GZ'¥8)  000% WVHDOHd-MEYID 052 ¥GL19-CL-0L 8L'LLS 2LLLS Z2/SZIv0 AVYL LOOB ZZ/5TIF0 BPEES
(eg'852'78)  000% WYHDOEd- MYV 052 ¥SL19-2L-0L pE0Zs ¥£°0Z8 22ISZIP0 SUY NOSYIN 22/52/70 56765
(€e'85Z'¥3) 0003 WYHDOHE-MYY1D 052 PGLLO-ZL-0L £F'6Zs £v'52% ZLISTIFO SYYT NOSYIN 22/52/70 18265
(cg'8sZ'¥3)  00°0% WYHD0Hd- YYD 052 YGLL9ZL-01 oLoLs al'0Ls ZZISTIY0 8Z'14 Z2ISZIV0 L1865
(cg'85Z'v3} 0008 WYHDOR-MEY1D 052 PELLOZL-0L 6L'6ZL% 61'6Z1LS ZZISTIPO §IX0F FOVHOLS ANY NHOD dOd 22/SZ/+0 8.685
{L82/8'78) 0008 IVIHOLINYT-MYID 052 §2519-2L-04 LZEYS LZ'Ers ZZISZIV0 S317ddNS ONINVETD 22/52i0 GZ165
0Z1 HOd ‘NC ‘  NYSSYMOd ‘8v1 X008 "0'd ‘SLyvd OLNY 2 JdVMAUYH SIWOH NYSSYMOd 1268
AHVIO 052
aoueleg QLA $ paebpng uonduasa] JUNoaoY .LwnEsz Wnoasy uwy paaosddy - juwy astoau) - ajeg engQ - - uonpduasaq Tyl T JOQUUNNSIoAL|
el o . (Lioday jeaouddy jiounon) i e ERRN
N - uny enbayn Aeuifaid 4/ gt
o¢-2bed = i i gyessemod Jo Aufedisiungy 10w T-welse  ZZOZ/9TMY




i

7

¥

o888
(so'gze'es) 00°0% D URIYIAL SMYEOM DITENd §30€9-0¢-0L 6E'6LS B6ES6LS .+ CESeR0 T T Y9L9-L6F TR M TZ/STIP0 UL ¥8RBSISYE
(50'82€'2$) 0008 B LVIA SMHOM DI1dNd G90€9-0-01 BE6LS B6E6LE D GOS0 G : 113D SHHOM DN8Nd /S0 NHd V- PE0D8GLGYE. -

(50'8ze'2$) 0008~ - ULV SHYOMOIENG | §90€9-02-0L G561 L GEBLEY ZzISTIv0 §919-26¢ TT3D Md ZZ/SZP0 IddV $8008SL5Z -
(50'82¢'gs)  0U0S - - 7% LVIN SMMOM 31End - G9089-0Z-0L BEBLS S BEBLE - - ZESTO- - mjmﬁ IOVIHNS SUHOM QT8Md 2Z/STIP0 Y +80085.572
(so'gze'zs) 0008 2 LYW SHHOMOIIENd  §90€9-02-0L 00028 00°0Z$ © ZeISTH0 591926 113D M ZZ/SZFOHIHYIN 601859512
(co'gze'zs) 0008 ® IWN SHHOM OITENd  §90€9-0Z-01 BEBLS T BE6IS zzsTIvo 1378V SOVHNS SHIOM D1ENd ZTISTVOHDHYIN 601L8595PHZ
(co'gec'zs)  00°0% 2 1YW SHHOMONENd  S90S9-0Z-01 BE6LS 6E6LE Z2Z/SZIV0 , $919-26% THED MdTZ/SZAOHIEYIN 60L8595PPZ
(so'gze'zs) 0008 B 1YW SHHOM ONENE  S90£9-0Z-01 12028 PrA A FAALTALSY : T30 SHHOM D8N ZT/STHOHINYIN 60 L8SISHYZ
(50'9zZe'T8)  00°0$ 2 19N SHHOM OIIENd  §9089-02-0L 6E6L3 6618 22ISTIY0 13719YL IOVAHNS SHHOM DINSNd ZZ/ST/P0 L0S0LLEEYE
{(50'9ze'28)  00°0$ 2 VI SYHOMDITENd  590£9-02-0L BE6LS 6S61S Z2ISTIH0 1130 SHAOM D8N Z2/STY0 LO90LLEEYZ
{(c0'gze'zs)  00°0% 2 1VIN SYHHMOM DITaNd  590£9-02-01 £0'¥09% €009 Z2ISTIV0 £919-26¥ T13D Md ZZ/SZ/F0 LD90LLEERT
(so'eze'zs)  000$ 2 1YN SHHOM ONENd  §9089-0Z-01 BEBLS 65618 FAATA S #919-26% T13D Md Z2/S2/¥0 L0G0LLEEPE
{95'856'€18)  00°0% -SHIOMDIMENG  090€3-02-0L or'6LS ov'6LS Z2I52/%0 739 YIINIONT Md ZZIST/Y0 HEdY $800852502
(96°'256°LS) 0003 -SHHOMDINENd  080£8-0Z-0L 11028 L1028 Z2ISZIY0 T30 YIANIONI M ZZ/GZYOHDEYIN 60L85SGHFE
(96'856°LS) 0008 -SHHOMOIaNd  090€9-02-04 BY'615 2v'61% 22TV 130 YIINIONT Md ZZ/SZH0 1090248852
6dE DEW ‘NO * STTIIN NOQ ‘0016 XOF "0'd ‘12LY S¥3ID0Y z968
80°89%
(96'856°LS)  00°0% -SHYOMOIT8Nd  090€9-0Z-0} 80°99% 20°99% 22/52/70 IVANZY Y3LVIH HILYM 226200 S60LYIE6650ZLE
2M'y MSI ‘NO * OLNOXOL 'SAYNY1dSE THL S ¥ NOILYLS $0S¥ XOS Od ‘SHINID ONISSTO0N INTWAY ‘LHO4NOD INOH IANYIIY v969
W PLLS
(96'856'€1S)  00°0$ -SHHOMODITENG  090£9-0Z-0L £0'Z8 £0'Z$ ZZISTIHO HILdVOY SV Z2/SZIF0 26765
(95°'856°CLS)  000$ -SHHOMDITENd  090£9-02-CL LV6GS L¥65% 22/SZ/%0 3dYL TALNG ZZ/5T/r0 z/€85
(96'956'¢1S)  00°0$ -SHHOMDITENd  090£9-0Z-0L ¥5'1€$ ¥SLES Ze/STIY0 INVEONd 2Z/SZIP0 Z9185
(96'856°CLS)  00°0$ -SMHOM OIT8Nd  090€9-02-0) 9g'17$ 9c'12$ Z2ISZIv0 IATYA TIVE 2275270 021865
_ 0ZL HOd 'NO °  NVSSYMOJ ‘8FL X084 ‘0O'd ‘S1HVd OLNY 2 IHYMANYH JWOH NYSSYMOd 1268
v2'98L%
(%' Li¥'6S)  00°0$ “TOYLNOD HHINIM  0ZrE9-0Z-01 vz 98LE vZ'981$ Z2ISTIVO T34 INYIOHd 22/52/+0 £ZEFOLL
Ce T pZ2ald 'NO' AV HLMON ‘1S NOSEIO 95 ‘O3 LINIT INVIONd IHOOW - - Z98g
267268
(26'810'88)  00°0% HINPILHOISYA PEOZ  08/£9-0Z-0L 2roLs 8r'oL$ - ZEISTIVO _ DY QUYND HSYIIS 22/52/b0 EvEeot
(62'900'28)  00°0% T -MINMHOISWD LI0Z 026£9-02-01 BY'91$ 6v°91$ TTISTIPD OMId QYN HSYIdS Z2/§2/H0 EvEEoE
§Y8 9ld ‘NO * AVS HLHON ‘521 X0g 0'd ‘LL# AMH ® LL# AMH “(AVE HINON) STIvS HO10W SIM3T - £288
Z6€TY1S
(85'L8E¥S)  00°0$ 3ANMNOSYS  1/0E90Z-0L £1°695% £L°695% FAALTAL ) : T3NS ATIHO ¥L0T Z2/SZIP0 820G
(9e'120'828) 0003 135N WYY §L089-02-0) 6L€52'LS . BLESZ'L$ ZZISZIv0 1338310 Yv31D 22/STF0 9Z0Y6S
Lrg gld ‘NO * AVE HLHON ‘805 XOH '0'd ‘L3THLS NOSHID 99 ‘WNITONLId THOOW WIF 5088
96" LLVS
(9L'009°'€13) 0008 HINMEHOIENA €102 09569-0Z-0} 95° LIPS 95°LLYS ZZISTIVO IATVA HILJIHS HIV 225270 £eees
OAL HOd ‘NO ‘ YMVLLYIW ‘LSTM ZL AMH 1515 * HOI-NID 5148
255678
(3L°009'ELS)  0G0% MINMLIHOIFHS €107 096€9-0Z-0) 255628 256828 22520 SHIFHOSAY HOOHS ZZ/SZ/H0 veEoY
780 V1d ‘NO ‘AVE HIHON 'LHNOD IDUIWNOD 0F 'AVE HLYON HENITIHOITNA 1298
SMJOM JI1dnd
98'186% INFNLHVYJSIQ THId 2101
TIPS
(@9°24¥°1S) 00708 ONIIMSNY "1430 T 06029-54-0t ZT LIV ZZLvs Z2/SEIv0 333 3AvHOdN TVLIDIA Z2/5TP0 0229
LAS A ‘NO m.:_>v_oomm 085 X0 '0'd 'SWI IN3N13 £5501 :
goueeg QrA 9 ﬁ@.«@m_u_.-m COEQIUM@Q JUNQIY J8GLUNN JUNOD3Y. Uy v0>0._n_Q< CJuly 32N0AU| Rl SN S EO_uQCUWwﬁ_ o muNQ O .-QDE«.-Z&O_O.)C" 2T

(Loday jeaocuddy jiounon) - . DRI
uny enbayn Aieunupid 4y - el Ay
uessemod jo Apediomungy - :

L1 abeg




< erns B
SRS £ebe - ZESTIVO

OLE¥E-ST0L- 2 TI30-3LIS TIHONYT Z2/S20 THdY $8008SL6HT

(81°068°L8) 0008 CZIIS TUAANYA

C(84'068'1%) - 0008 AL THLANYT - 016VISZ-0L © EgPE £8'rS ce/5eiv0 R T7130-3 LS TN4ANVIZZISTPOHOUYIN 60 L8S9SPHE
{81°068'18)  00°0% -31S THAANYT - 016v9-5Z-01 £8vs BRI : 4] ce/seivo TT30-3 LS TULANYT 2215270 1090GLLEEYE
. . . 6d€ DEW ‘NO * STHW NOQ ‘0016 X08 '0'd "12LV S¥IDOH 2968
._.zms_zom_>zm
89°LL9'CHS SHHUOM I179Nd IBj0L
6L LTL'SS
ooos 00'0% dOLAdvH 0Zees-02-0Y 62°22L'GS T AR (AL AL 0] HOLYd XMING MNOWYY Z2/52/v0 516
LAE MPA ‘D9 ‘TAOUDHIATY ‘TNNIAVY 8 82 pES9Z ‘SLONAOH LIVYHSY HNOWAY %0v1g yovol
5£'529%
{co'gze'zs) 0008 ® LVIN SHREOM D118Nd $90€9-02°01 585203 86298 ALY JOVITIN MY OL 33Q CZ/SEH0 ZZ 61 Nddv
***MVYHSNNIN A3J0D 65201
05'85E°LS
{95'856'c13) 0003 “SMHOM D118ENd 090€9-0Z-01 05'86E"L8 05'85€"1$ ZZISTIY0 WOOY HONMT NI SLHOIN 371 22/5Z/%0 8651
OM1 HOd ‘“NO “H3EY02 'avod ITAM 0L ‘SIDIANIS TVIIHLIE 1 IONTHMYT £eZ0l
00°5E1L%
(so'sze'zs) 0008 ® LYW SHEOM DITENd G90£9-0Z-Cl o0geLs ooseLs ZZISZIP0 TYOIGIN 22/52/10 ._<U_Qm=>_
g T T 6656
LTS
{(26'910'88)  00°0% “HINILHDIFEL #102 082€9-02-0! ZrLizs Zr'Lizs 22/S2I%0 WA WiV HIVddd 2¢/52/%0 6r969
OX} ¥0d ‘NO “MIAIE HLNOS 045 X088 Od va AMH v8Z “Q11 wm._.ZNU IADIAEES "SOUE HLIdAO 5866
Z5°£02S
(sogze'zs) 0003 ® LVIN SHHOM DINENd §90£9-02-01 -25°€0Z8 25'¢02% Zeiseivo - - .+ L3NYZLNI Ze/Seve ¥ ¥9LSLLE
T © ZAE 3td ‘NO ‘AYNEANS ‘1ITULS INIOTY 005 ‘SHHOMLIN SOV 9Z66
. 9L1L8 .
{96'gs6'cls) 0008 -SXME0M O118Nd 090£8-0Z-01 9LLLS 9LLLS ZZ/STPD ¢ S3NAdNS 2 IVIMALYINCSHAOM O118Nd 22/52/40 9901 10290025578
6% DS ‘NO "MYOA HLHON ‘ST NOO NOILYLS ‘0§2€ XOF "0'd ‘AL 1138 8516
L15°622% :
{s5'8L0'88)  00°0% ~H3ANIMLHOI3YEA ¥10T 084£9-0¢-0L £5°9L% £5'9.8 ZZISIPQ QN4 1SNvHX3 22/52/%0 £559L
(91°009°ELS)  00°0% HANILHOISHL €108 095€9-02-01 25°948 25'9.8 Z2/Szivo QN4 LSNYHX3 22/5C/70 £G59L
(62'000'28)  00'0% “HINITHDIEEA LIOZ 0z5e8-02-0l 25948 25'9.% Zz/9Ziv0 QiN1d LSNYHX3 22/52/%0 ' £GS9L
S92 9ld ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON ‘1S MIIMLVLMHD A0or ‘SYITHINN INO FOIAGAS 6996
96°v98%
{ov'11v'8s)  00'0% “TOULINOD HIAINIM 0Z¥E9-02-0L 867985 $6'v98% 2erseivo ONIMOTd MTYAIAIS DL €e/52/v0 ¢0Lol
0712 HOod ‘NO "M3T¥0 LNOYL ‘22 X08 "O'd "HLINM 4431 8596
6L
(96'856'€1$)  00°0% “SXH0M DINaNd 090£9-020} 12474 LA TR CeSEIV0 IVANTE HIANINAD 2E/5E0 ¥9c606LL
LING MLIN ‘NO ‘HSNOHOSEYIS ‘d NOLLYLS '00¥ X08 '0'd 'FANI 9526
90yres
(26'810'8%)  00°0S “dANMLHOIEYA 7102 08.£8-02-01 oe1es ge'Les 22/52P0 DNLLYOOHIANN 22/52/70 a/eL80L9
(26'810'88) 0008 “HANLIHOIZE #1028 084£9-02-0! ge'18s Ge'ies ZZ/acivo ONLLYODMIANN 22/52/v0 Q/Z.80L9
(gt'009'c1$) 0008 HANNMLHDITHES €102 095£9-0Z-01 SE'L8% mm._.ww ceisevo ONLLVYODHIANN Z2/5Z/70 Q/Zlaole
o . €8 Hid ‘NO ‘AvE HLHON ‘L0Z LINN 0¥ ITUANVINHOD 009 ‘825 X08 Od Z>>Om_m_ ‘2'H - ¥3dNNG OL w_mn__aam 206
.o -@ouBled QLA §PaebBpng - uopduossqjunodoy .“waE:Z junosoy: "y pascsddy - jwy asioaul - ajeq ang 2w cuonduoseq : Oumo »mnEazwu_o.E_

: . (uoday jeaosddy j1ounocd) - P
CtLLmiiaisio o- . uny enbayg Areunwifald nSw 3 S i omil IR LT T
cncean penne e e st UPSSBMO JO Appediowunyy o T 0 o T e WRLCT6 22029y




Lo'6ze’ovs AL¥3dO¥d ® SNOSH3d OL NOLLOTLONd [E10L
£8'0LLS
(96'58%) 0008 S1S00 L6 G552e06-01 Zr'e8s Z¥'S8% AR AL L16 NDIS SS3HAY 22/52/v0 82005
(95'588) 00°0% S1S0Q Lis §6G2o-06-04 Ly'G8% LGRS EAALTAL L 116 SNDIS S834aQY £2/52/#0 68¥C
9MI gid 'NO * AVE HLHON ‘SAY ATHONVOOW 90§ ‘SOHAVED IHOW 338 9168
+2'85%
(85°99¥8) 00°0% ININITHOINT MV1-ALD 025Z9-05-CL Zr'6lS ZY618 ZZiqeivo 1132 CFN ZZ/SZ/¥0 TIddY ¥B0085.LS+E
(gg90v®) 00703 INIWIOHOINS MYT-AL 08529-C5-Cl 6E'6LS 6E'6LE 2Z/aciv0 30 OFTNZE/SZHOHOEYIN 6018585¥¥E
(86°99¢3) 00°0% ANIWNIDHOING MY T-Ad 085290501 Er6LS TR geieeivo M3 OIMN 22/4Z21Y0 L0904L88¥2
64 D€ ‘NO * STTIN NOQ ‘0016 XO8 '0'd ‘L¥1V SHID0Y 2968
00°009°0¥3
(€2'880'0£18) 00°0$ ddO-ONIDMOd 00529-05-01 00°009°0Y$ 00°009'0¥$ CeISevG DNIDINOd AMTHENOW 22/52/70  080610122¢0800€
£X8 H1T ‘NO ‘VMVHSO '2#9 XOd Od ‘M LS ONIM ££ 'ddO - JONVNIL J0 HILSININ 5588
AL¥3d0Odd ¥ SNOSH3d OL NOILo3103d
zehiss INIW1¥VdIA ONIaTING 12101
. ZE'LLSS
(or'z6128)  00°08 “40133d4SNI ONIQTING 0LL29-6P-01 . G986l S561% TeISLIP0 - 1130 0’2 Z&/SZP0 WHdV ¥20085.L5vE
{9v'z61°28) 00708 - ~"dOLO34SNI ONIJTING 0LL296#0L - SL61% GLBLs - CeISTIV0 o i 133 080 22/SZPOHIYYIN B0LBS9STHHT
(9t"264'28) 000% . -HOLOI4SNI ONIaTING 0LLZ9-5v01 FAALL Z0°TLPS . €250 . 1130 092 22/52/v0 L0S0LLEERE
SdE DEW "NO ' ST NOG ‘0016 X048 "O'd "L'81Y SH3D0Y 2968
- _ INTNIEVAIa ONIaTINg
zr2ss YILVM [ejoL
rAML
- 000% 0o0s dX3 V0 WILIW HIALYM 05L¥9-02-0l ZL LGS ZL 188 &2iseiv0 S3NddNS JILIW J3LYM Z2/52/v0 € LO&3Q INOH
0ZI HOd 'NO‘  NYSSYMOd 'Ly X08 '0'd *d3T18319 143904 6568
gIIVM
12881018 INIWNOHIANS [0
6L°260'0L$
(9Z'2¥6'8L8)  00°0% WYHD0Ed DNIMTIADT OvEr9-G2-0L ¥6°656'6% ¥6'556'6% £eiseivo LOVHINOD ONIOADTY ATHLNOW 22/S2w0 vZestl
(9z'i¥6'8LS)  00°0$ WYHOOHd DNITOADIY Oveva-G2-0L STIvLS SZLPLS cTieeivo . LOVELNOD ONITDADINE AMHLNOW Z2/52/P0 ¥Zasel
SO8 Ald ‘NO 'AVE HLMON “LSTM LI AVMHDIH 9261 “ONi TV LNIWNOHIANT 34D 8ES0L
£5°8/%
(€27 26023 0008 F1DHIAA IOVEEVYD 0E8re-sC-01 £5'9/8 £5°9/8 ZT/gev0 a3 LSNYHX3 2/52ive £559L
: SO8 did 'NO "AVE HLHON ‘LS MOIHLYINHIN qooy .ww_m_._mmﬂs_ 3NOQ IDiAY3S . 6996

soueleg (LA $PoIOBPNg  © UORAHISSQIUNOSAY . IOGUINN IUNGDDY iy, panciddy T JWIY 8310AUL - 312Q SNA : w - uonduasaq
. : : . Co (rroday reaodddy j1ounos) : :

uny anbayn Aieuiunifpid 4/
fon UBSSEMO Jo Anedioiunpy

T ajeq o J9GUINNS3I0AU|

L WBLGIE  ZZOT/ILY

.‘.wumh.‘m_mwlm A o LTy



S

: ZoSye'ls ) ) . TrEIE
(be'628'28) 0008 ADNYNILNIVIN 0¢819-5.-01 90°RZL LS T3 90°8Z1°L$ ZCISEPO: . w._.m,qm ANY INHY OZ:Sw SQS;._O 2eIeTIvY T LR
(re'6.8'78)  000$ FONVNILNIVIN  0Z8L9-6/-0L 95212877 77 95°L1LZS TLISLIP0” HSNY Z2/52H0 L0186
BYE GEN “NO ‘VHINT3 'XOS "0'd ‘LSV3 AVMYYVd TIOMNO SZ 'd¥00 3DIENSTY. -~ +816
6L5ELS
(ve'648'2%) 0008 FONYNILNIVIN 028L9-GL-0) 618Ei$ 6L'GELS /5270 JOYLINOD 1834 22/52/70 LESPEEE
5av H5T ‘NO ‘YONVSSISSIA *LS INUNOTTYA 0SS ‘YAYNYD NINNO 9416
08'25%
(oL°zois) 00°0% 8 XV 8 INOHLIIAL Q8919-64-01 Z'6is Zr6ls ZTISTIY0 TI30 DO0L TTSZiP0 NddY ¥B008S.LSHE
(012048) 000% % X4 8 INOHJITIL 055195401 2061% 80'6L% EZIGTIY0 T30 DOVLTLT/STPOHDEYIN BO1BGISHYT
(01°Z0.8) 00°08 ? Xvd g ANOHAITAL 08619620l OF6LS 0E6LS zT2ISTV0 T130 D001 ZUSTIYO LO90LLEEYT
64 DEW ‘NO * STHIN NOQ ‘0016 X083 "0'd “L2LY SHIO0N 2968
SLvIZ$
(GL'8/5'28)  00°0% SVO TVHNLYN  0Z919SL-0L  SLpizs 5L y1TS zZ2IS20 SVO TYHNLYN ZZ/STPG  SBLOYLEGELEB0E
8y MSIN 'NO ° OLNONOL ‘HAVNYIdS3 3HL 52 ¥ NOILYLS $0SY XOS Od ‘FULNZD ONISSEO0Ud INWAVA ‘LHOINOD INOH IONVITIY 568
826'06%
(v'68'28) 0008 JONVNIUNIYIN  02819-GL-0L  66'/5$ 86°25% 2SO SdV1 8N AMANNYT ZZ/STI0 bEZ65
(r3'6/8'Z8) 00°0% DONYNILNIVIN 0Zgl9-gi-01 66'2¢% 66°2¢% ZLISeIv0 . LNiVd ZZ/5C/v0 GL16S
0Z1L HOd 'NO *  NYSSYMOd ‘871 X009 '0'd ‘'SLyvd OLNY ¥ SUVYMOHYH JINOH NYSSYMOd 1268
FHINAD ALINNIWINOD M334D LNOYL
1689 JYNLIND ® TVOIMOLSIH [el0L
y0'L5%
(59'z61L3) co'0% HOINTS X334D LNOYLE 020996901 $0°LES ¥0'LGS [AALTA) 44 SHOINITS 01 2T/ ZeV ¥8EQLLE
. ’ ZAE 3¢d ‘NO ‘AMNEANS ‘13IWLS INIFOFY 005 ‘SHHOMLIN SiTiov 9266
. LPLLS
(58°461'59%) 00°0% NOID3T NYSSYMOJ 08949-69-01 L7 viLS LFyils ZeiSeiv0 TJOHLINOD 183d 2¢/58+0 8L0GEEE
sav ¥ ‘NO 'YONVSSISSIN ‘LS INNNOF VA 0¥8S ‘'VAYNYD NINNO 9216
§5°451%
(58°261'58) 000§ NOIDTTNVSSYMOd 08929690k S5 ISLS 551518 TeIsTVO - - ISNIdXT NOIDTT NYSSYMOd 2Z/52/%0  BELOPLELO0SSE0
8r' MSIN ‘NO ‘ OLNOHOL 'SOVNYIdSE IHL ST ¥ NOILYLS P0SY XOF Od "FHINID ONISSIO0Ud LNIIWAVA ‘L1HO4AN0D INOH SONVITIY ¥S68
16°16$
(59Z519) 0008 HOINZS M3340 LNOYL  0£089-59-0L  Z9°€LS Z9EL$ 22ISLI0 1300V YOLIINNOD Z2/82/%0 02685
(59°Z518) 0008 HOINIS ¥ITUO LNOWL  0£099G90L  SE'8/$ SE'8.$ 78T 180nE} Z7/52/0 81686
021 HOd ‘NO *  NYSSYMOd ‘vl X08 '0'd 'SLdVd OLNV 2 IHVMAEVH INOH NYSSYMOd 1268
JHNLTIND ? IVIROLSIH
L1'8s$ NOILVIYO3Y [ejoL
21°85%
(6e'618) 0008 -NINGY-NOILLYIHOIY  019/9-650L  BE6LS BE6LS zZ2USTIYO 130 JVOIOTY ZZSTV0 WAV YR008SLSHE
(6E'615) 0008 -NINOV-NOILLYIHO3Y  019/965CL  6E61S 6E6L$ 2218270 7130 SVDIOIAZZISLHOHIEYIN 60185951v2
{6£'6L3) 0003 “NINQY-NOILYIH D3y 019/9-65-C| BE61S BE'6LE 221seiv0 T30 Y03 22/52/%0 L090LLEERE
6dE DLW ‘NO * STTW NOQ ‘0016 X0 "O'd ‘LBLV SHIDON z968
NOILYIHO3H
asueeg QLA - § paebpng uondussag E:.oo..o< ‘ IaQUINN JUN020Y  CJuy paaciddy  juny sotoAult azegang - ‘ < uondudsag ot aed T ISCUNNIDIOALY
S i el ol QLOD..&W. ~m>OLQQHxEOE=OO\ . co Siruell oo 0 pw Blarno )
i Si uny anbayon Arewnwtfoid dy - A
§1 abed uessemod jo Medidiungyy.



o : - 66782°188 uhmm,.m... m____n.._.muo._. : RIS e S

Lreses 3 SARALINFD 1810
Lr'e528
0008 00°0% NINOV-AYILINTD  0916968-0F L858 1v'852$ 2e/5eiv0 3OLLON AM3LANITD Z2/5Tiv0 1022206011
EXPASN ‘NO ‘NOONOT '00¥2 XOE "O'd "ONI MMOMLIN YIQIWLSOd  £9001
S3AILINTD
vZ'9ze’Ls XA1dS1H0dS iEjoL
00°025$
(96'602'€8) 0008 2 SHIVAIH ONIQTING  09619-08-0L 000258 000258 ~  zZESEWO S.LHOMN YIVdIY TZISZIr0 819l
OML HOd ‘NO “TZE¥0D ‘aVOY AN 0Ll "SHOIANIS TYORILOITI IONRIMYT  ££Z04
82'50£%
(Grezi'ls)  0O0$ SESNIXI JOI440  §5519080L  BTGOES 8Z'506$ zz/seve SASNAdX3 301440 22/52/%0 ZzZr Z39llie
ZAE 3€d ‘NO ‘ANNSANS 'L3FULS LNIOIN 005 'SHIOMLIN SIIDY 9Z66
00°z9%
(96'60Z°€8) 000 ? SUivdId ONIOTING  0S619-08CL  00'Z9ES 00293 zeseivo AGIWTY ¥IY "10HINOD 1S3d ZZ/52/0 LLBYEES
58% 4S5 ‘NO ‘VONVSSISSIA ‘LS ANYNOF TV 0v85 'YGYNVD NDINO 9416
16998
(0z'619) 0008 XV 8 INOHdIT3L.  0§519-080L 227428 14128 22/S2Y0 . T XA dSLHOLS TZ/STYE MY #80085.572
(0z'61%) 0008 Xv4® INOHdI 1AL 0§619-08-0L 2061 L0618 zzISTVO TIHO  XT1ISLYOIS Z2Z/SZ/OHDHYIN B0LBSISY7E
(0z'618) 0008 Xvd 8 SNOHJITEL  0§519-080L *. €5'618 €568 Z2ISTIVO - T30 XTIISLHOS ZZ/5T/v0 LOG0LLEEYE
64€ DT ‘NO * STTIA NOd ‘0016 XO8 "0'd "L'8LV S¥390Y 7968
zLrerLs
(8c°22£28) 0003 Hv8 X3dSLW0dS  Z86L908-0F  S8L0LS 5872018 zeIsTIr0 N¥0D dOd Z2/5Z0 95065
{z5'9Z19) 00'0% $31d4dNS ONIATING 096190801 18078 18°0v$ ZZ/SeIv0 SAMBLLYE ZZ/SZIP0 99685
. 0Z1L HOd ‘NO ©  NVSSVMOd ‘abL XOS "0'd 'SL¥Vd OLAY B FHVMINVH IAWOH NVSSYMOd 1Z68
68'L51$
(¢8°21878)  00°0$ B SHIVATH-INOBNVZ ~ 0£619-08-0)  96'9E$ 96'9€$ zziseyo T34 INVAOUd ZZ/5Z/0 6161111
{¢g218'28) 0008 B SHIVAIYINOSWYZ  0E619-08-0L 96988 96'9£$ zZ2/Ser0 T34 INVOUd ZT/STH0 ¥8Z60L1
{¢9°218'28) 0008 ? SYIVAIM-INOBAYZ  CEB1O-08-0L 26448 16'21% zzISTIvo T34 INVAOUd 22/52/v0 9268011
$28 §ld ‘NO* AVE HLHON ‘LS NOSSID 95 ‘GALINM INVHOUd IHOON 7988
86'142%
(z59218) 0008 SINAdNS ONIATING  09619-08-0L  86'LLT8 861428 Zz/SeIY0 SHIMTIdNS ANV INSSIL LINOL ZZ/5TIP0 zzeL
ZAP ¥id ‘NO  AVE HLHON ‘ZL LINN ‘JAIMA SRId3A 191 'S3MNddNS TYIMOLINYF a2 a 8z/8
XdTdS1Y0dS
0e'eL0°23 FULINIO ALINRNINOD M3AJAD LNOYL B30
96'822%
(01'z048) 0008 B Xv4 ' INOHJTTAL 056196204 968228 96'822$ zeIszIv0 L3INEIINI GNV INOHJ ZZ/5Z/+0 2ty 99¢911E
ZAE Fed 'NO Enmo:m 'LITULS LNIDOTY 005 ‘SHIOMLIN srioy 9266

o acueeg LA $ PEIeBpng - UuonRduDSaQ JUNOSY . JAGUIRN JUNOIIY Wy psacsddy  Jwy adioaul - ajed ang . L co_un_:omwn_ mamo : hwnE:zmo_oE_
: . e (uoday jeaocsddy ounos) . SR R e i PU R

i umy anbeyd Areunuiield dfY - O s
Ly 9L obed s w o Lu i IBSSEMOd Jo Aypediatungy. - 0 e e WeLS:6-  ZZ02/9%/




